JZE
Legislative Council

LC Paper No. CB(1)1105/08-09
(These minutes have been seen
by the Administration)

Ref : CB1/PL/FA/1

Panel on Financial Affairs

Minutes of special meeting
held on Tuesday, 30 December 2008 at 9:00 am
in the Chamber of the Legislative Council Building

Members present Hon CHAN Kam-lam, SBS, JP (Chairman)
Hon Ronny TONG Ka-wah, SC (Deputy Chairman)
Hon Albert HO Chun-yan
Dr Hon David LI Kwok-po, GBM, GBS, JP
Hon James TO Kun-sun
Dr Hon Philip WONG Yu-hong, GBS
Hon Abraham SHEK Lai-him, SBS, JP
Hon Vincent FANG kang, SBS, JP
Hon Jeffrey LAM Kin-fung, SBS, JP
Hon Andrew LEUNG Kwan-yuen, SBS, JP
Hon KAM Nai-wai, MH
Hon CHAN Kin-por, JP
Hon Tanya CHAN
Hon Mrs Regina IP LAU Suk-yee, GBS, JP

Members attending : Ir Dr Hon Raymond HO Chung-tai, SBS, S.B.St.J., JP
Hon Audrey EU Yuet-mee, SC, JP
Hon Mrs Sophie LEUNG LAU Yau-fun, GBS, JP
Hon LEE Wing-tat
Hon Tommy CHEUNG Yu-yan, SBS, JP
Dr Hon Priscilla LEUNG Mei-fun

Members absent Hon Emily LAU Wai-hing, JP
Hon WONG Ting-kwong, BBS
Hon CHIM Pui-chung
Hon Starry LEE Wai-king
Hon Paul CHAN Mo-po, MH, JP



Public officers
attending

Attendance by
invitation

Agenda ltems | & 11

Prof K C CHAN, SBS, JP
Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury

Ms Julia LEUNG, JP
Under Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury

Agenda item |

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Mr Simon COPLEY
Partner

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation
Limited

Ms Letitia CHAU

Senior Vice President & Head of Asia-Pacific
Corporate Trust & Loan Agency

HSS Securities Services

Ms Susan SAYERS
Deputy Head of Legal

Distributor banks

Mr Alexander CHU
Country Executive Hong Kong
ABN AMRO Bank N. V.

Mr Barry LO

Head of Branch Network (Deputy General Manger),
Channel Management

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Ltd

Ms Nancy CHAN

Deputy General Manager
Bank of Communications Co Ltd

Mr TONG Hon-shing



-3-

General Manager & Head of Personal Banking Division
The Bank of East Asia, Limited

Mr FUNG Tak-hee
Head of Retail Banking Department
Chiyu Banking Corporation Ltd

Mr Kevin CHU
General Manager Wealth Management Division
Chong Hing Bank Ltd

Mr C. Y. LING

Alternate Chief Executive Officer &
Chief Operating Officer

CITIC Ka Wah Bank Ltd

Mr John LAM
Executive Director
Dah Sing Bank Ltd
Mevas Bank Ltd

Mr Paul AU
SVP & Head of Marketing — Financial Markets Group
Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Ltd

Mr Peter HUI
Assistant General Manager
Nanyang Commercial Bank, Ltd

Mr Andrew SIU
Senior Deputy General Manager
Public Bank (Hong Kong) Ltd

Mr Edward CHU
Director & Assistant General Manager
Shanghai Commercial Bank Ltd

Mr Edmund WU
Head of Wealth Management Department
Wing Hang Bank Ltd

Mr Ronald TAM
Assistant General Manager
Wing Lung Bank Ltd

Mr Rob MORRIS
Managing Director



Action

Clerk in attendance:

Staff in attendance :

-4 -
Ernst & Young

Mr Richard MAZZOCHI
Partner
Mallesons Stephen Jaques

Agenda item Il

Securities and Futures Commission

Mr Paul KENNEDY
Acting Chief Executive Officer

Mr Charles GRIEVE
Senior Director, Corporate Finance Division

Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited

Mr Richard WILLIAMS
Head of Listing Division

Mr Michael CHENG
Senior Vice President, Listing Division

Ms Rosalind MA
Chief Council Secretary (1)5

Mr KAU Kin-wah
Assistant Legal Adviser 6

Mr Noel SUNG
Senior Council Secretary (1)4

Ms Haley CHEUNG
Legislative Assistant (1)8




Action -5-

I Issues relating to the Government's ""buy-back™ proposal for Lehman
Brothers-related minibonds

(LC Paper No. CB(1)489/08-09(01) List of follow-up actions for the
special meeting on 18 December
2008 prepared by the Legislative
Council Secretariat

LC Paper No. CB(1)489/08-09(02) — Letter dated 24 December 2008 from
the Hong Kong and Shanghai
Banking  Corporation  Limited
(English version only)

LC Paper No. CB(1)489/08-09(03) — Submission dated 29 December
2008 from the Hong Kong
Association of Banks' Task Force on
Lehman Incident (English version

only))

Papers issued for the special meeting on 18 December 2008

LC Paper No. CB(1)412/08-09(01) — Administration's paper on issues
relating to the Government's
"buy-back" proposal for Lehman
Brothers-related minibonds

LC Paper No. CB(1)422/08-09(01) — Letter dated 15 December 2008 from
the Hong Kong and Shanghai
Banking  Corporation  Limited
(attaching a copy of the letter dated
25 November 2008 from the legal
counsel of Lehman in the United
States) (English version only)

LC Paper No. CB(1)436/08-09(01) — Submission from distributor banks
on  Government's  "buy-back"
proposal for Lehman

Brothers-related minibonds (English
version only)

LC Paper No. CB(1)457/08-09(01) Speaking note of Prof K C CHAN,
SBS, JP, Secretary for Financial
Services and the Treasury (Chinese
version only)

LC Paper No. CB(1)457/08-09(02) Press release issued by distributor
banks on 17 December 2008



Action -6 -

regarding latest developments on the
buy back proposal for Lehman
Brothers related mini-bonds)

The verbatim record of this item is attached in Appendix.

I Issues relating to the Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited's
consultation papers on proposed changes to the Listing Rules and
periodic financial reporting

(LC Paper No. CB(1)460/08-09(01) Letter dated 17 December 2008 from
Hon Abraham SHEK, Hon Vincent
FANG Kang, Hon Jeffrey LAM
Kin-fung and Hon CHIM Pui-chung
(Chinese version only)

LC Paper No. CB(1)484/08-09(01) — Hon CHIM Pui-chung's letter dated
23 December 2008 on the Hong
Kong Exchanges and Clearing
Limited's proposed extension of
blackout period (Chinese version

only)

LC Paper No. CB(1)493/08-09(01) — Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing
Limited's paper on amendments to
Listing Rules arising from the
Combined Consultation Paper and
proposals to mandate quarterly
reporting)

Submissions from deputations/individuals not attending the meeting

(LC Paper No. CB(1)484/08-09(02) — Submission from Asia Orient
Holdings Limited

LC Paper No. CB(1)484/08-09(03) — Submission from Asia Standard
Hotel Group Limited

LC Paper No. CB(1)484/08-09(04) — Submission from Asia Standard
International Group Limited

LC Paper No. CB(1)484/08-09(05) — Submission from Big Media Group
Limited

LC Paper No. CB(1)484/08-09(06) — Submission from B M Intelligence



Action

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

CB(1)489/08-09(04)

CB(1)484/08-09(07)

CB(1)484/08-09(08)

CB(1)484/08-09(09)

CB(1)484/08-09(10)

CB(1)484/08-09(11)

CB(1)484/08-09(12)

CB(1)484/08-09(13)

CB(1)484/08-09(14)

CB(1)484/08-09(15)

CB(1)489/08-09(05)

CB(1)484/08-09(16)

CB(1)484/08-09(17)

CB(1)484/08-09(18)

CB(1)484/08-09(19)

International Limited

— Submission from Brilliant  Arts
Multi-media Holding Limited

— Submission from Capital Estate
Limited

— Submission from Capital Strategic
Investment Limited

— Submission from C C Land Holdings
Limited

— Submission from The Chamber of
Hong Kong Listed Companies

— Submission from Cheuk Nang
(Holdings) Ltd.

— Submission from Cheung Kong
(Holdings) Limited

— Submission from Cheung Kong
Infrastructure Holdings Limited

—Submission from Chi
Investment Co., Ltd.

Cheung

— Submission from China Chief Cable
TV Group Limited

— Submission from China Fortune
Group Limited

— Submission from China Grand
Forestry Green Resources Group
Limited

—Submission from China Metal
Resources Holding's Limited

— Submission from China Power New
Energy Development Company
Limited

— Submission from China Railway



Action

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

CB(1)484/08-09(20)

CB(1)489/08-09(06)

CB(1)489/08-09(07)

CB(1)484/08-09(21)

CB(1)484/08-09(22)

CB(1)484/08-09(23)

CB(1)484/08-09(24)

CB(1)489/08-09(08)

CB(1)484/08-09(25)

CB(1)484/08-09(26)

CB(1)484/08-09(27)

CB(1)484/08-09(28)

CB(1)484/08-09(29)

CB(1)489/08-09(09)

CB(1)484/08-09(30)

Logistics Limited

— Submission from China Sci-Tech
Holdings Limited

— Submission from China Star
Entertainment Limited

—Submission  from China  Star
Investment Holdings Limited

— Submission from China Strategic
Holdings Limited

— Submission from China Yunnan Tin
Minerals Group Co. Ltd.

— Submission from China Wind Power
Group Limited

—Submission from Chinese Estates
Holdings Limited

—Submission from The Chinese
General Chamber of Commerce

— Submission from Chuang's China
Investments Ltd.

— Submission from Chuang's
Consortium International Ltd.

— Submission from CK Life Sciences
Int'l., (Holdings) Inc.

— Submission from Computer and
Technologies Holdings Limited

— Submission from The Cross-harbour
(Holdings) Limited

— Submission from Mr David M Webb

— Submission from DVN (Holdings)
Limited



Action

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

-9-

CB(1)484/08-09(31)

CB(1)484/08-09(32)

CB(1)484/08-09(33)

CB(1)484/08-09(34)

CB(1)484/08-09(35)

CB(1)489/08-09(10)

CB(1)484/08-09(36)

CB(1)484/08-09(37)

CB(1)484/08-09(38)

CB(1)484/08-09(39)

CB(1)484/08-09(40)

CB(1)484/08-09(41)

CB(1)489/08-09(11)

CB(1)484/08-09(42)

CB(1)484/08-09(43)

— Submission from
International Holdings Ltd.

Emperor

— Submission from EPI (Holdings)
Limited

— Submission from eSun Holdings
Limited

— Submission from GFT Holdings
Limited

— Submission from G-Prop (Holdings)
Limited

— Submission from Golden Harvest
Entertainment (Holdings) Limited

— Submission from Golden Resorts
Group Limited

— Submission from Great Eagle
Holdings Limited

—Submission from GR Vietnam
Holdings Limited

— Submission from Hanny Holdings
Limited

— Submission from Hongkong Electric
Holdings Ltd

— Submission from The Hong Kong
Institute of Chartered Secretaries

— Submission from Hua Yi Copper
Holdings Ltd

— Submission from Hutchison Harbour
Ring Limited

Hutchison
International

— Submission from
Telecommunications
Limited



Action

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

-10 -

CB(1)484/08-09(44)

CB(1)484/08-09(45)

CB(1)484/08-09(46)

CB(1)484/08-09(47)

CB(1)484/08-09(48)

CB(1)484/08-09(49)

CB(1)484/08-09(50)

CB(1)484/08-09(51)

CB(1)484/08-09(52)

CB(1)484/08-09(53)

CB(1)484/08-09(54)

CB(1)484/08-09(55)

CB(1)489/08-09(12)

CB(1)489/08-09(13)

CB(1)484/08-09(56)

CB(1)484/08-09(57)

CB(1)484/08-09(58)

— Submission
Whampoa Limited

— Submission
(Holdings) Ltd.

— Submission
Development

— Submission
International Holdings Limited

— Submission
Technology Holdings Limited

— Submission
Entertainment Group Ltd.

— Submission
International Holdings Limited

— Submission
Development Limited

— Submission
International Limited

— Submission
Engineering Group Limited

— Submission

from Hutchison

— Submission from ITC Corporation

— Submission from ITC Properties
Group Limited

from Kee Shing

— Submission from Lai Fung Holdings

from Lai Sun

— Submission from Lai Sun Garment

from Lifestyle

from Linefan

— Submission from MAE Holdings

from Mei Ah

from Midas

from Nan Fung

from Nan Luen

from Paul Y.

from PME Group

— Submission from PY1 Corporation



Action

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

LC Paper No.

-11 -

CB(1)484/08-09(59)

CB(1)489/08-09(14)

CB(1)484/08-09(60)

CB(1)489/08-09(15)

CB(1)484/08-09(61)

CB(1)489/08-09(16)

CB(1)489/08-09(17)

CB(1)484/08-09(62)

CB(1)484/08-09(63)

CB(1)489/08-09(18)

CB(1)484/08-09(64)

CB(1)484/08-09(65)

CB(1)484/08-09(66)

CB(1)493/08-09(02)

CB(1)484/08-09(67)

— Submission
Development Holdings Limited

— Submission
International Holdings Limited

— Submission
International Holdings Ltd.

— Submission
Holdings Limited

— Submission

— Submission from QPL International
Holdings Limited

— Submission from The Real Estate
Developers Association of Hong

from Rising

— Submission from SEA Holdings

— Submission from See Corporation

— Submission from Sino Prosper
Holdings Limited

from Solartech

from Starlight

— Submission from Sun Innovational
Holdings Limited

—Submission from Sunny Global
Holdings Limited

— Submission from Swire pacific

from Tiger Tech

from Tom Group

—Submission from Town Health
International Holdings Co. Ltd.

— Submission from Trasy Gold Ex



Action -12 -

LC Paper No. CB(1)484/08-09(68) — Submission from Vision Tech
International Holdings Limited

LC Paper No. CB(1)484/08-09(69) — Submission from Wing On Travel
(Holdings) Limited

LC Paper No. CB(1)484/08-09(70) — Submission from Wonderful World
Holdings Limited

LC Paper No. CB(1)484/08-09(71) — Submission from Y. T. Realty Group
Limited

LC Paper No. CB(1)484/08-09(72) — Submission from Yugang

International Limited)

Briefing by the Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited

2. Mr Richard WILLIAMS, Head of Listing Division, Hong Kong Exchanges
and Clearing Limited (H(LD)/HKEX), briefed the meeting on the proposed
amendments to the Listing Rules arising from the Combined Consultation Paper
(CCP), highlighting the background and consultation process of the proposal to
extend the "black out™” period. He advised that HKEx had written to the authorized
representatives of all listed companies at the start of the consultation in January 2008
to invite their views on the proposals, as well as after the publication of the
consultation conclusions in November 2008, to advise them of the new rules and the
additional guidance materials published. H(LD)/HKEX further said that the Listing
Committee would meet in the afternoon of the day of the meeting to consider the
recent comments from listed issuers, media and Members of the Legislative Council
(LegCo) together with views from the statutory regulator and decide what action or
actions HKEXx should take in response to these developments.

(Post-meeting note: H(LD)/HKEX's speaking note was tabled at the meeting
and circulated to members vide LC Paper No. CB(1)498/08-09(01) on 31
December 2008.)



Action

-13-

Declaration of interests

3. Dr David LI, Dr Philip WONG, Mr Abraham SHEK, Mr Tommy
CHEUNG, Mr Vincent FANG and Mr Jeffrey LAM declared that they were
directors of listed companies. Dr WONG also declared that he was the chairman of a
listed company. The Deputy Chairman declared that he held shares of listed
companies.

Discussion

4. Dr Philip WONG stated his strong objection to the proposed extension of
the "black out" period and his dissatisfaction about the approach and process of
consultation on the proposed extension. Pointing out that the proposed extension of
the "black out" period was put forward for market consultation through CCP, which
was a voluminous document, Dr WONG queried whether stakeholders had been
thoroughly consulted in the process and whether the Listing Committee of the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited had given due consideration to the opposing views
received from listed issuers and market practitioners during the consultation in a fair
manner, having regard to the circumstances specific to the Hong Kong market. Dr
WONG requested the Listing Committee to withdraw the proposal to extend the
"black out" period, as this was detrimental to the securities market and interests of
stakeholders. He also queried the motive of the Listing Committee in putting
forward the proposal, given the divided views of respondents in the consultation. Dr
WONG considered that members of the Listing Committee should be responsible
collectively for the improper decision of the proposal and resign from their offices.

5. H(LD)/HKEXx advised that the reasons for the proposed extension were set
out in CCP and recapped in HKEX's paper for the meeting. In brief, the proposal
aimed to address the issue of enhancing investor confidence and increasing the
attractiveness of the Hong Kong market to investors. The proposed extension would
address the perception issue of investors perceiving an uneven playing field where
company insiders might trade when possessing unpublished price sensitive
information between the year/period end and the results announcement.
H(LD)/HKEXx added that consultation on the proposed extension of "black out *
period was taken forward in a comparatively efficient manner through a combined
paper, in which over 40 proposals were grouped under 18 policy issues for market
responses. The responses received in the consultation had been analyzed and given
due consideration by the Listing Committee before arriving at the consultation
conclusions published in November 2008 for implementation of the amendments to
the Listing Rules on 1 January 2009.

6. Mr_Jeffrey LAM pointed out that a large number of stakeholders had
expressed strong objection to the proposed extension of the "black out™ period,
including the Hong Kong General Chamber of Commerce (HKGCC). HKGCC was
concerned about the adverse impact of the proposed extension to the Hong Kong
securities market, and its attractiveness as a place for listing. Pointing out that the
maximum "black out" period in the United Kingdom was 60 days, Mr LAM




Action

-14 -

considered the proposed extension over-restrictive, as it would result in a maximum
"black out" period of seven months in a year, which would be further extended if
mandatory quarterly financial reporting would be introduced. The long "black out"
periods would reduce the flexibility for directors in trading of their companies' shares
for protection of shareholders' interests, and create a window of opportunities for
corporate snipers under a volatile market. Pointing out that among the respondents
giving views on the proposal, the number of objections was larger than that in
support, Mr LAM questioned the process of market consultation for the proposed
extension and whether the views received had been given due consideration. He
considered the implementation of the proposed amendments on 1 January 2009 too
hasty as the consultation conclusions were only published in late November 2008.
Mr LAM called on HKEX to defer the implementation of the proposed extension and
HKEX to conduct consultation on the proposal afresh.

7. Mr Vincent FANG expressed similar concern about the process of market
consultation. He said that Members belonging to the Liberal Party agreed that
directors should be subject to trading restrictions during certain periods, but
considered the existing "black out" period effective and adequate. Instead of
Imposing more restrictions on directors' trading through amendment of the Listing
Rules, reinforcing the vigilant application and enforcement of the existing rules
should suffice.

8. H(LD)/HKEX stressed that the proposed extension of the "black out™ period
had been developed through a due process, after market feedback from the
consultation was considered by the Listing Committee and brought to the attention of
the Securities and Futures Commission (SFC). The consultation conclusions had
been published for public information. H(LD)/HKEXx advised that in analyzing
market feedback and arriving at the consultation conclusions, HKEx had taken into
consideration the views and concerns received and examined alternative options for
the proposals. The analysis of market feedback was however not simply based on
the number of opposing and supporting submissions. Noting the recent comments
and concerns put forward by listed issuers, media and some LegCo Members,
H(LD)/HKEX recapped that the Listing Committee would meet that afternoon to
discuss further the implementation of the proposed extension. The Listing
Committee would focus on reviewing new issues of concerns raised recently, such as
the impact of the proposed extension on market liquidity.

9. On the impact of the proposed extension to directors' trading, H(LD)/HKEXx
referred to the findings of a survey conducted by Mr David WEBB, which indicated
that directors' trading constituted about 0.06% of the overall market transactions
during the survey period. As regards the practice in overseas markets, H(LD)/HKEXx
highlighted that similar concern about directors' trading during the annual/period end
and results announcement had been expressed by the Australian Minister of
Superannuation and Corporate Law, who had commissioned a study on the subject,
with a view to making recommendations in June 2009 on measures to instill investor
confidence in the Australian stock market.




Action

-15 -

10. Mr Vincent FANG further enquired whether the proposed extension was
considered necessary due to detected increase in market misconduct such as insider
trading. Mr FANG opined that given the current market downturn amid the global
financial crisis, it was not the right time for imposing further restrictions on trading.

11. In reply, H(LD)/HKEX advised that an analysis of the disclosure of interests
forms submitted between 1 January 2008 and mid December 2008 showed that
amongst the trading transactions of directors, 35% were conducted during the
proposed extended "black out" period, which was a level of transaction warranting
regulatory concern. Mr Paul KENNEDY, the Acting Chief Executive Officer, SFC
(CEO/SEC AtQ), supplemented that the Listing Rules governing the "black out"
period aimed to deal with corporate governance of listed companies rather than
market misconduct governed by provisions under the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (SFO) (Cap. 571). The "black out" period during which directors were
prohibited from trading in their companies' stocks would help prevent the sending of
misleading signals to the market before results announcement by the companies.
CEOQ/SFC Atg said that such trading restrictions complemented the insider trading
provisions in that company insiders could not abuse the market whilst in possession
of unpublished price sensitive information. While there had been an increase in the
number of alleged cases of insider trading that the SFC had and was pursuing, this
was not directly related to the proposals to extend the "black out" period.

12. Given that directors had access to unpublished price sensitive information of
the company during the annual/period end and the results announcement, Mr Albert
HO questioned why their trading of the company's stocks during that period would
not be considered as cases of insider trading. In reply, H(LD)/HKEX advised that the
proposed extension would enhance investor confidence by reducing the perception
risk of shareholders or investors perceiving an uneven playing field where a
privileged few were able to profit unduly from trading on insider information. Cases
constituting a breach of insider trading provisions had to be substantiated with facts
of individual cases, such as the highly price sensitive nature of the information
involved.

13. The Deputy Chairman expressed support to the proposed extension for
enhanced protection of investors' interests and their confidence in the Hong Kong
market. He asked the regulatory authorities not to withdraw the proposal despite
recent objections raised by directors of some sizeable listed companies. The Deputy
Chairman enquired whether all stakeholders, including the investing public,
organizations representing their interests and international investors, had been
consulted on the proposed extension during the market consultation. He stressed that
enhancing investor confidence of a level playing field was crucial to maintaining the
position of Hong Kong as an international financial centre (IFC). Miss Tanya
CHAN shared his view. As regards the concern about the impact of the proposed
extension on market transactions, the Deputy Chairman, Miss CHAN and Mr Albert
HO opined that HKEx should consider measures to minimize the period during
which directors' trading would be prohibited, such as shortening the deadlines for
annual and half-year reporting. Miss CHAN also opined that HKEx should consider




Action

- 16 -

advancing the introduction of mandatory quarterly reporting to enhance information
disclosure by listed issuers.

14, H(LD)/HKEX said that listed issuers, investors and market practitioners, had
been invited to give views on the proposals under CCP. Responses were received
from individual investors and organizations representing the shareholders. On the
views of the investing public, H(LD)/HKEX referred to a survey conducted by Mr
David WEBB on the proposed extension which had received over 400 responses.
Over 94% of the respondents considered that directors of listed companies often
benefited by share dealings between the annual/period end and results
announcement, and over 97 % supported the proposed extension. The proposed
extension was also supported by institutional investors. H(LD)/HKEX advised that
the proposed extension would provide an incentive for listed issuers to publish the
results earlier, instead of making full use of the period permitted to publish the
results. An analysis of the reporting practice of the Hang Seng Index constituent
companies showed that the impact of the proposed extension would normally subject
directors to a "black out" period of about four and a half months, instead of the
maximum period of seven months claimed by the objecting parties. Responding to
the Deputy Chairman's further enquiry, H(LD)/HKEx advised that company
directors were required under SFO to disclose their dealings of the company's shares
within three days of the transactions.

15. Miss Tanya CHAN and Mr Albert HO opined that the proposed extension
was finalized after thorough and proper consultation. Mr HO said that deferring the
implementation of the proposed extension for further consultation would only invite
submissions with repetitive arguments. Miss CHAN noted that HKEXx had set out the
pros and cons of the proposals in CCP, provided forms for interested parties to make
submissions on the proposals, and considered the responses from different
stakeholders. Miss CHAN pointed out that some major listed companies had also
given support to the proposed extension in their submissions. Noting the joint effort
of some 200 listed companies which raised objection to the proposed extension
recently, Miss CHAN queried why these companies took action just before the
proposed implementation date (1 January 2009).

16. Mr KAM Nai-wai expressed a similar view as Miss CHAN. He queried why
objecting views had not been submitted earlier during the market consultation. Mr
KAM pointed out that if the Listing Committee withdrew the proposed extension
because of the recent objections from directors of some major listed companies, the
reputation of Hong Kong as an IFC would be adversely affected. Mr KAM
considered that the proposed extension had been decided after a long period of
consultation. He did not subscribe to the view that consultation should be undertaken
afresh.

17. Referring to the arguments put forward by the objecting parties that the
proposed extension would unduly restrict directors from trading to preserve the value
of the company's share and create a window of opportunities for corporate snipers,
Mr James TO sought SFC's view on such argument. In response to concerns about




Action

-17 -

reduced liquidity in the market as a result of the extension of the "black out" period,
CEOQ/SFC Atg advised that according to the analyses of market transactions done by
SFC in 2008, while directors had conducted share transactions occasionally, the
volume of directors' trading was insignificant compared with the total market
turnover.

18. Mrs Regina IP noted HKEX's view that the proposed extension would
provide investors with better protection by reducing the risk that company insiders
might trade or fell under suspicion of trading when possessing unpublished price
sensitive information. As about 70% of the investors of the Hong Kong stocks
market were institutional investors, Mrs IP asked what type or group of investors the
proposed extension aimed to protect. Mrs IP did not consider the analyses on
directors' past trading pattern relevant to the future need for them to deal with the
shares of their companies to preserve the value of the shares in the face of extreme
market volatility. Mrs IP was concerned that the proposed extension of the "black
out" period would impose undue restrictions on directors' trading equivalent to
having their hands tied under extreme market conditions when they needed to restore
liquidity for their companies.

19. In response, H(LD)/HKEX said that the proposed extension was put forward
for creation of a non-discriminatory environment for all shareholders and investors,
with a view to ensuring a level playing field, as directors possessed information not
available to other investors during the "black out" period. H(LD)/HKEX pointed out
that directors would not be prohibited from trading the shares of other companies
during the "black out" period. The Secretary for the Financial Services and the
Treasury (SFST) added that from the market regulation perspective, SFC worked
with HKEx for the making and amendments to the Listing Rules governing
regulation of listing matters, through consultation with stakeholders including listed
issuers, market practitioners and investors. SFST stressed that public consultation
was important in drawing up the rules and regulations for the listing regime. In view
of the recent comments on the proposed extension, the Listing Committee would
meet and discuss the subject again.

20. Mr _James TO asked whether major listed companies would encounter
technical difficulties in meeting the shortened reporting deadlines if they were
mostly engaging one of the "big four™" audit firms for report preparation. Mr KAM
Nai-wai shared Mr TO's concern and asked whether other audit firms were capable
of preparing financial reports for listed companies apart from the "big four",.

21. H(LD)/HKEXx advised that there were about 60 audit firms in Hong Kong
from which listed companies might choose to engage for financial reporting, but as a
matter of fact, a large number of the auditing work was taken by the four major audit
firms. Audit firms should be aware of the need for additional manpower to cope with
the requests of listed companies for completion of the reports within a shorter
timeframe following the implementation of the proposed extension of the "black out"
period. HKEX would ensure that listed companies would not compromise the quality



Action

-18 -

of reporting in their attempts to minimize the "black out” period through reporting
before the deadlines.

22. Mr Tommy CHEUNG opined that while a balance had to be struck between
protection of the interests of company directors and those of small investors, such a
balance could hardly be achieved. Mr CHEUNG stated that if the market
consultation on the proposed extension had been conducted in a proper and thorough
manner, directors of major listed companies would not have expressed such concerns
and opposition. In this connection, Mr CHEUNG requested HKEXx to provide
written responses to the following:

(@  the necessity and effectiveness of the proposed extension in
improving the corporate governance of listed companies in Hong
Kong; and

(b)  whether the proposed extension would continue to apply upon the
implementation of the mandatory quarterly reporting and if so, the
impact of the trading restrictions imposed on directors of listed
companies.

23. Mr Abraham SHEK said that in view of the strong objection raised by the
directors of over 200 listed companies and the challenges posed by the global
financial crisis, the Government should explain its stance on the proposed extension.
Mr SHEK recalled that in the Penny Stock incident, the Government had put on hold
the consultation process in view of the strong opposition from the listed companies
and small investors. Mr SHEK stressed that a genuine consultation should take into
account both the consenting and dissenting views of the stakeholders, and the Listing
Committee should not only give recognition to submissions supporting the proposed
extension. Mr SHEK considered it unreasonable that HKEx only announced the
implementation of the proposed extension in November 2008, shortly before the
effective date on 1 January 2009. In order to protect the interests of all investors and
uphold Hong Kong's position as an IFC, Mr SHEK called on HKEX to review the
proposed extension.

24. In response, SEST said that it was the Government's responsibility to put in
place an effective regulatory regime for the stocks market, ensuring adequate checks
and balances, and proper consultation for proposals to amend the rules and
regulations governing listing matters and market operations. The proposals in CCP,
including the proposed extension of the "black out™ period, had been worked out by
the regulators after market consultation. The Government would not and should not
intervene in the making and/or amendment of the Listing Rules. The proposals
should be finalized having regard to the views received during the consultation and
the need to balance the interests of different stakeholders.

25. As Mr CHIM Pui-chung was unable to attend the meeting, the Chairman
drew members' attention to Mr CHIM's strong objection to the proposed extension
set out in his letter dated 23 December 2008 (LC Paper No. CB(1)484/08-09(01)).



Action

-19 -

26. The Chairman said that Members belonging to the Democratic Alliance for
the Betterment and Progress of Hong Kong believed that the proposed extension
aimed to provide better protection to investors through ensuring a level playing field
in the stocks market. Since the announcement of the implementation of the proposed
extension, there were divergent views in the community. He said that the interests of
major and small shareholders should be equally protected in the market. The
Chairman requested that HKEx deal with the subject of the proposed extension
prudently, having regard to the divergent views in the market. He opined that more
time should be allowed for stakeholders to discuss the proposal.

Motion moved by Mr Abraham SHEK

217. Mr Abraham SHEK proposed the following motion which was seconded by
Mr Jeffrey LAM:

@F SR ETER (B P EERES RS L ELEJFNMJ E'IJ>>

;vtﬁ[l—rF f gy =Y FIJI»T F El jﬁg‘ || =~ 2 F 1%[

Tgy R VLLEAZOOQﬁIlF 1Eltfﬁ4j E[J E=T &ﬁuﬂm » E“jEEJ
B PR B LRI M O 0 f’f—ﬂq B 1Y S o

*&%

L

(Translation)
"That, given that the HKEXx's amendments to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers relating to the extension of the
‘blackout period' have aroused strong reaction in the market, this Panel
requests the authority concerned not to effect the amended Rules as
scheduled on 1 January 2009 and launch a six-month consultation on the
issue afresh, so as to address properly the market concerns."

28. The Chairman considered that the proposed motion was directly related to
the agenda item under discussion and members agreed that the motion should be
dealt with at the meeting. The Chairman put the motion to vote. Among the
members present, eight members voted for and five members voted against the
motion. The Chairman declared the motion passed.

(Post-meeting Note: The Administration’s initial response to Mr Tommy
CHEUNG's concern and the motion were circulated to members vide LC
Paper Nos. CB(1)697/08-09(01) and CB(1)696/08-09(04) on 30 January
2009.)

11 Any other business

29. There being no other business, the meeting ended at 12:30 pm.



Action

Council Business Division 1
Legislative Council Secretariat

20 March 2009

-20 -



P 25t
Appendix

(BL A3 32 Ak AN 18 U & J&1 2 B
(This verbatim record have been seen by
the Administration)

2008F 12A30AMIEEHZEGHINEE
ERER| -RHEMENES A BERXMRES "BE"EEHE
MEEZFRLES
Special Meeting of the Panel on Financial Affairs on 30 December 2008
Verbatim Record of Agenda Item | -
Issues relating to the Government's "'buy-back" proposal for Lehman
Brothers-related minibonds

R BHEER - ABSERS - SHRHERBEMKG - &
oo BoHEMEEEEN W L - XgHERE S W BHBEESTHN
M W E—XREGREFHENE g hAERS R EEmRER -
HE—-REHERR  BRFOER FREAMRTLAGRER T — &
R Er -

Bl ANERMKEEHFZEGEHIRERAEAME R - 2HIR
TRERANREHES HNE®E - KERER > B LH &
DR I o FIRIEE 2 BE KK - & AL IRTT R 5 R AT I8 22 B9 SR FI
S HAEGR LAE S 02 3K 30k & ()RR 1) B 01 Ay o/ & -

HMFLEEFXXH > BREREFR - KEAEIEEAIT -
AN BAE RF A % B A B S - MR AER e &
HuRh ek B -

K - IRTEEHSIE 2
HMREEBREGZFREERERRXEHIXE : 209 -
R RMEFEREES -

HEEBREBRER  ZH#HEF - 127180 » FEHEZEGHY
Gk L RE YR E = b0 o M B R IR (E 23 1Y 1] 2GR 1 AH B 2R
H e BEHREERNRETEE > RIEEFEFLOEE  RIFESFD
BH P B S DSOS v R A S i % RS R RO 2 BR o DL B Y R R
oo Ry T A EFE B MR TE - BUFE ZERRIRE T Z AR EEIR
TrhEgMEERHVEERARESR R - A6 86 MKk & HE S
H

/A
1 3 -

o



Al DARY &R - BRAE A8

A O R(E 25 A2 5 NI SR 1T 1Y AU 3R i 2
SCEPRCAEMRE - R ENE

AR EE ©
EE : FH - 528 A o Ms SAYERS.

EEEZEFEHEIFEmEH]/\4H - Thank you. We haven't yet received any
details from the distributor banks as to the 100 million dollar financing that is
proposed. We would welcome details of that as soon as possible. As regards
the other proposal made at the end of the submission that we resort to third party
funding, that indeed is a power that is given to us as a trustee, but we would
prefer, first of all, to hear from the distributor banks the details of that proposed
funding before we consider resorting to funding from third parties.

ERE:REEHERETE?

SEWEE : TR CARBGESHBITIE A BRI S
Y RAARE - BB S KGR REERER - ([EEMs
SAYERSH 5 f% - i1 — 2 H 2% - HERBLESREH -

ERE MU AE R R E (E M E -

ﬂllltl

REWEE - EH EREERHRAE 2

B

5

ERE oy WEEERE/NE TS MR T 2 FAEE/NE -

EESERE(EERERB) SR BEEREAXAETERARIE/N
P8 : &AM A R d E AE {A] financing proposal - ¥ {f A1 ;& distributor
banks IE £ # 17 B 89 & P T {E - £F Ml 1 #4 & & fit terms and
conditionst® » F (" i 7] ER fth (M study - 2RI A 2 F A 2 & 5 H
HUFHE E 88 - MR E 3 SCfF - trusteei2 0] DU 17 financingly - {H 2
%7 E T financing - A ZE B 58 S By 8k & B financing packagery
terms and conditions » S A[{E&E -

ERE R ROTLOGHRERTSME—T 2



EEREEREENE TS B A BB ESLHE - With the public announcement
of the expenses to be provided to HSBC, since the last meeting, the distributor
banks have been in long discussions with each other, trying to work out the
precise terms and conditions on which they would be prepared to provide the
funding to HSBC. An agreement - a formal agreement - between the banks is
currently being settled. It's a large sum of money involved: we are talking about
100 million Hong Kong Dollars. There are 18 banks involved and that
necessarily means that negotiation has to take place and there are terms to be
considered and agreed. Distributor banks are close to agreeing the terms of that
agreement. And as soon as they agree to those terms and conditions, the draft
documents will be provided to HSBC.

~

EE:AFEOEME JEEEN - B -UEHIHEHEE -

HIPEEER £ - (RWIA 52 213 M 4 i i BE A S - SR IR
BB RE SRR RF R IR A 2 - IR M AE29H 4 W 258 7 X
tf - BIZRERA W E...... RERSKE EA Z2HE X - A
KHBERTR - &M A EERAMLRE KRS - & EXBEE
A ... 5 R fgF /N AR = 255 7 SRR -

B o i 28 — i R - 2R S RITAY - WA IR =] ... ...
s AR B8 {1 1 9 ST - "The trustee does not need to obtain the consent
of the investors before borrowing money to assist in the enforcement
process.”

MM - RS fE A E L FERE T B2 2] R 1 ] DLA
FEGEHE B WA R R E S E A ET M S — HEie k1Y

= = As

GIN/NIPED =3t VR

5B R ERERE R - #EfT A Bllissuer —— Pacific
International Finance Limited - A& & Fyshareholders2 HSBC Financial
Services Limited - ft {9 By directorship » & & » /2 7K H HSBC
Financial Services Limited - #aajE5:0 » & 17 A > Bl EEH & 2 E &
MR EBERNA  HEREFA > F2EEHET - MBEHLEE
EERTFL EEEEEENGRESETHHTER » EEIR
TERBMHLEEAN  HEREHGHTREENE - BIRMAKR - E
SMAZAREEME T ETHRATE EG—ERER? IRE
HFEmMmm AR  MEBEFLHRMELESERERGRES
R - fRAIEERE S ... IR EZHAMM...... ABRMENEELUE
gt - WAl PAE Craise funding £ TN - EHEER AR TF % - EEIR
TEMMIGSH AR ? EMELEERE - EESRTEIEEAET
N HR oy R T A B R fR) m] DRI A 20 b BROER 5 T 3% BOER A R Y 1

HHE



ERE Ry e BN - IR SR (EFE A FIEZNew Yorkig
T AT EERTT Y

EE ERIEI TS EEH/\EA : Yes, may | answer this question on behalf
of HSBC?

Thank you for giving me the opportunity to clarify what appear to be a few
misconceptions in the understanding regarding the role of HSBC in this structure.

HSBC were not involved in putting together this programme. HSBC are a
service provider. We have a number of roles. One of which is as trustee.
The other is providing corporate services to the issuer. Those two roles are
quite separate and undertaken quite separately. And I should... let's look first at
the corporate services role. As we say, we are indeed the shareholder of the
issuing company and we provide directorship services. This is at the behest of
Lehman Brothers after the programme was structured. Our role as trustee is
quite separate from that.

| think also one of the points raised was that HSBC had sold this
programme. Perhaps | could just clarify that HSBC had not sold the minibond
programme here in Hong Kong or indeed elsewhere.

One of the other issues raised was the litigation and the use of, | believe, the
term "investors' funds" to fund litigation. If HSBC is involved in litigation in
the US, this would be at the instigation of Lehman Brothers and/or their
liquidator. It would not be at the instigation of HSBC. If the litigation is to
proceed in the US, it would be to clarify priority payments and therefore the
value of the notes for the benefit of the investors in Hong Kong so that it would
be clear. And we hope there would be some benefits to the investors should the
litigation proceed. As regards the use of funds pursuant to the terms of the
trustee, trustee is entitled to an indemnity before it takes action to enforce the
collateral. The indemnity has not been forthcoming. And that is why there
has been a proposal by the distributor banks that this "fighting fund", if you wish
to call that, be put forward. And as | mention before, we welcome the receipt of
details of this fighting fund. The suggestion in the submission made by the
distributor banks which, like those we saw yesterday, that the trustee borrows
money from a third party financier to finance all of the aspects of the
enforcement. It's an interesting idea. There is indeed power in the trustee to
do so. It is not a power that, overall, has been utilized, ordinarily funding is
provided by way of the indemnity. | don't think it will be necessary to pursue
that avenue since we are confident that, as Mr MAZZOCHI has said on behalf of
the distributor banks, the terms of the funding will be agreed shortly and we will
see details of those. There shouldn't be then any need to raise money by any
other means.



| hope that covered all the aspects you raised, but if there are any aspects
that | haven't...

X - HERE A F B0 R

HIBZEE : TF  RAEZEMEERAEERTHHEAGE -
KB RER - 2R 77 B & Pacific International Financing Limited
HFr e A 1 2~ ®] By directorship » JR2 8 28R 17 - R EAF R AR(E
s EEMEF > BDARTFE...... R 1B JE P 22 AR W AR o % (] & IR
WSS E s LR AE > IHFEECRKREBTNERE > Fr]ET
A TIE? EHEFFES —E AR 2

WHEMEHEBE - BRUEFEEBEEEREREE? L —FH
ESIRITEHESE » #B7T ABRPEEETERTHREES -
EEBEER > RERE RS E AR

ER R REER B Y

HIPEZEE : 55— (AHE - WERBERTLSE ...

ER:HEE  FIRES #MLREE - FE 2 MREHEHETE
(PR - 4F IS

HIEZER « LK - (RElT R AR

ERE - LHE - BEERBEAWDIE-GCFEE-EMNE -

HIBEE : (RENAET R RIR S - 4705 2 ETE -

TR FIrEERNZE -

HAEEE - £F > mEASGREREMN - ROCNERER
E—BIR R AEREE... ...



ERE A ERREE - AR R R - B Y

HIEEER - K > Wr—PlEER AT — [ HE - 34
AiEREHCRieHEERE - £ -

FFE REEEKL -

HOBEEES : (REABIRE - £ - B BRE - 01§ 2

ESE AR SR

HIOEZEE : BE - WA ABEEEREN -

ERE : FEy - F/NH -

EESERESREEHEFTTAETERARIE/NEA « 50H H K #E
B — 1 o 1£58 structure deaIsL 1B % special purpose vehicle 2 set
up by F B #yarranger - E{EF SR IREFENL  HEZHEZHC

arrangefy -

HIEZEER - (R ESRITAHE EREE

EEESFRBEREABARTABETERARIFE/NE - F AR #E

& > special purpose vehicle......

ER BRI EE - NI I ARIE IS

HIPREER - £F - E2WFEMAKH -

R AEIREERIRE | /M - FIrERE -

il

EESARESRIBIFECAETERARIE/E : &£ market L -
1R % special purpose vehicle#} 238 fset up - N2 (0 iE 245 17 85



H > EEHMREM T AMA S - provide directorship X provide share
trustee - ;3 tEspecial purpose vehicles/Zowned by charity trust » [ff
N Zowned by HSBC - HSBCf~ /& shareholders » F {1 #7 & — {#
administrative role » [fj if i 7F transaction & structure5g g% 8 » FH M
7 ¥ Eprovide service - A DLE S8R 17 4@ #1193 &1 80 2 Bl S (F
design structure - I fH:E — & LA H EVE - i H.3& /& market practice -
& 28R 17 7B % - 1 H b {R 2 service providersti 5 provide
directorshipal #& {f-share trustee » {H ;38 i 1 1 & F [ own3iE [&] special
purpose vehicle » ‘& Zowned by charity trust -

ER R PRI LR - - KHAERL  FAUFFA#E S50 # -

BIER : 2B LN - EFE - HERSZFEFHEE N R
R RERE N2 - mEZIEEL A S HERIVMER ERTE L
RIEFFEEE - MAEH R EEH LA ERANEN - A
‘A A e w A o B IREVEERBIR - MG P A E SR
GBI RERAT R LA - Bt RRBAEE H A E R
HEEEPREHH LN -

EREENEME  HEEMETEZRRAEH - BR100HEFEZR
A 100ME AN Ry E R - BT 5 - ERAME T REHRE I
T Rim - KEHHER » EHEEBEBR T - HEGHE—A] D
HHEEH  BRTEEEERBRRZNFY LI UFE S5 E
ZORERA1T B B 158 255 £ A 7B 1Y 7 ot takeover o B2 "HCEL" - 0
o E Y bR S SR T - A SRAT E A SRV EEATE
ERERATENEREME S o H & IR 1T 20 I =0 L E & EAT
=] - B R issuer —— 17 A g BLE ([ & - SRAT Al DU IE 2K -
HEFR—EEDHENER  BUFEEESRE — TEH#EGH -

HAFERREGHBRENR > i KR ELFR S H
i 2

BIREXERERERBE : Julia: ol &L FKE & 2

HMRREBREBREBRRBER L : ZHEERERM - HF -
B AE DA (EL BT B 22 3 - AR B BU RS AT H ARt A IR 1T REHy |
B BANmE WA Frat - W ER AR EMIEE 2K - R
MR AR R EF ... ..



BlERE : b

HREFREBRBEIRER : LHEE A ZERDERF - EHER
AREWREHNEER - A2 BRI EHGEIRERE - REBRTA
FHEEER - MR E RS Al oy 35 8] 1 3 5 AR AT 7 22
Y By P <> 2 19 3 DUAS (8~ SRR & - At DU M 92 H 22 5 7k B E (E
P BsE - A R EE TAE - ke A S 2R — EEERDE... ..

BIERE : WY H - EIR A8 IE IR 58 2 B i H Ay B R MK -

HMREEBREZRBIRR : 2 -

BIER : 58 pregfhiE  HEHELGREMEA] - M2 RRT
& EEGMERE —EER - FEZRAHE - 2T 00
At fli BB - XA ERER - M LETREHE - REBUT e
% AR SRAT 55 8 B8 51 3 5 2 4 02 2 B HY SR 17 Al 75 BB I [|] A
LEFaiEE L EE  HENZEEREM@EERZLE  RITE
(AT B {6 i mT DUBR % 22 Bl i o - 05 DL — {1 o fA] (8 2l B8 5 R 2 1Y
B % [0 0 58 2B o 3SR M JH I A OR 2R — 5 2 2 W AR Y AL B A
HE - WA R A A DUl E & - 52 St g /Y — B A oK
FEEM - HIRMARS > ATreg a8k - &aon]
CIER Pb 75 & (3 A2 DL100T B [l 2k » {5 A 4% M (0] B 8 &
f - SBEALEIS07T 8607 » {H K K All G2 %y B L 5E (I [l & - & Bh 24
EZEEBENEL -G/ E - FEEERE &M RE SRR
E o i E — B Pk g 'R RE -

Y

HAmEE NG E HTREHZSIES T FHl2BUF »
mEE A LA R IRTT - MR ETH 8 NEE 2= —
ERE ¢ R AEEE AR H5005T - — % B AR AL =500
L ABEMCEMFE - ARBERE - WAE - EEBE N
atEl > MAZHRTEEDT T ANAG - KBEERMEETZ
WERILEERE - EENTE - HHEREEE - B KEWHH
WHER - ZHHEEHEBFRAVAEE - $HIE?

HREFBREBREER : Z#x -  GHERAEWERZNFN - BUFE
R E ... HEREDERZRTAJLLVEE S ENEHEE - &
Ko BAEHNBEERNERFY B2 —FERE - KB T —-DEX
B gHRZAENE - F1HZIRTMZEE NTEE J5 H et



EERBWZERE > FEMRBO A EFRETERERZR - {l
AARFrE B EE K ATfR U E R » MGERTHA SRS -

ERFHE e N REFRKE -

FERREE IR HEXRUEHFEMEZRT - W B E S8
WAL A A ER MR B 2 B it - IR E G FE - AR E (157 E
KERBE=Z=K#EG  —EHE2FEMAENET A Bk IEHET
ANBEE ARV - ARt % g offloadfs Fr B HUFF A A » Bl L&
Fir 8 By minibond holders » FrZE B minibond » F A B & i =2 IR ——
REFAE AN - (BEZTXES - HIEE S Y] {Etrustee » OK ? $2
H BT ABRUEERRFREMBEEERSE - 8 7T &k - HERMEA]
BEME - B —  FEREHEUHNES > AIfrEEAEGRET A - HIK
MHEEGHRE - HEFR? R BFETA > WHRHAHR > ELEAEE
& FEH - A2 iR = B ar AR 2 17 A o 200K B2 an 1R 5%
TN MIEARE N EEFRANGE » L] gEE A #2e -

BAHlmMmE > FfT AHE - "REBIBME ... e M 8 H i (F
prospectus » HI# T3 > (RIRBEH LEFETE A - ELEFENE
7% o "EEEANAIGR - "2 REXE S WARLATLIEE » HIE Hi
RIELLES - MHEEE - MRIREm R FET A - BIZER AT P
MR EEERHMEFEL T - WRBEFEEE - e g G Al
wiEE s AERFAREEWEAES - HAORMER "2 HKEH
TESF RFEE -EEEAIARENE  SERBARRE KA TFEa
PRE#ETANREEEMEEN A IKEHTESE » TAE R AL special
services vehicle » OK...... "R EEEE Bl EA B RLEE (H
B R E ARZEENES - KATEE IR prospectus » &t
EMMEHCHER FEE > WHhiikEHEESE -

At - AR - RRIEMTRAE2HERE - HEERE —FME
APLREERAKHR » BEAIRO2E AT Bk 5 5 17 2 5%
Aty —f8y » EREKER - WA 2R RIRERE ... ... IS
HEEFEA  BAMMEEE EFE A 1% A & {Especial purpose
vehiclefJE 2 » HigE AT REIR B MG A IELE - BI A E & "3 A E IR
BAES G "2 ARSI g KR EE H R KR ETE"
N B ANAGEIRERE 2 UG & tkissuerse 217 A (L] H
At EREHEEEFNRZR  WRFEFRE > HENE
AR A B E R NAGEIRIEIS R — 7 - (K98 5% E b 12 &
ERAEAN—F Z2EFEGERS ZMFEH - LZRZER? HZ24
I AN o F iR 2 & A J8an fRA0 (8 1T AW 7 sE Rt R AE - A
RARERBEITN > B EREE  WEETACKER - F



o A TTEE R B B R EE BRSO A 3 B SR
WA BRMIOBT AL EE% - REREEY  REERE
s o L 1 2

ER -

SRERER  EmCEMAREARE  (fAEENAOE TR

% -
R A AT -

EEXENEI T EmEEH/Iv4B : Thank you very much for your question.
If I could just reiterate, HSBC did not have any part in the design of this
programme. This programme is part of a large programme and there were
many issuances linked to the core programme. HSBC's role is as trustee of this
particular programme and it provides corporate services to this special purpose
vehicle. This special purpose vehicle has one purpose, and that is simply to
issue the notes to the retail investors through the distributor banks. As part of
your question, it may have been lost somewhat in the translation, but there
appeared to be a suggestion that HSBC was buying the bonds or selling the
bonds. But HSBC did not...

REEEZE S - No. |am notsaying that you're selling the bonds. | am saying
you provide service, the so-called corporate service, but whether actually you are
providing that service with the role of active director or passive director, OK?
And there may be conflict between your directorship in the SPV and your role as
a trustee.

EE LB BRI/ A : Isee. Thank you very much.

A EEEEE B : Especially if you are obeying the order from the issuer or you are
now taking the instruction from the liquidator, so there would be bound to be a
conflict of interest.

EE LR TS HES=M/E : Thank you very much. | am very
grateful for your clarification. Something was lost in the translation. |
appreciate that.  If I could perhaps explain...

10



| don't think there is any conflict between the two roles that HSBC has as
director of this special purpose vehicle or as the trustee. It's simply because this
special purpose vehicle has such a limited role and that is simply to issue the
notes. The instructions you say we are receiving from the liquidator, they are
not instructions as such. Certainly, the Lehman liquidator is involved in so far
as it has now sought to challenge the flow of payments following the
enforcement of the collateral. That is somewhat separate from the SPV. This
is Lehman in their role as counterparty to the swaps which comprise part of the
underlying collateral. It is in that capacity that Lehman under their liquidator
has sought to challenge the structure of the programme, so to speak. It is not in
any way connected with the SPV or our role as director of the SPV. But we are
certainly not...in the translation, the word came through is "instruction™...we are
not following any instruction of Lehman or their liquidator. We have certainly
received the letter from their lawyers, challenging certain parts of the terms of
the trustee which would provide for flow of funds to the investors. And it is the
challenge that we need to meet, either we or the trustee of the lower level swap,
which is Bank of New York. | do hope that answered your questions to this.

FE :FH > REHREE -
JREEHEE B - | will follow up in the second round.

REMWEE T B ZHEE - EFE > B RERBIEEER
N EXHGESEEACZHIBHEZE - HAREG EEERE -
EXRGRHGHRTHAEEELE T ER  HES A HEF R
RN - EHFFEEERB[EE ? EFE > E2H —(HHE - XK
g e E — AR - B AT A RE N — 2 & Al g 2

TG WAy ZEEER - WA E S #R{TMs SAYERSER » H
EMmMbEwgE - EENEITEFRESE  EMHEERE - &
MBS - B EHEETHEEBRBEREF TR
F-F2RblER A —EFEKM  MEAGEESHMK : "&K
R WEELHE - "EHEBERASCEFE - "This is contrary to the
expressed terms of the minibond documents."F[I & B A &H &% » /R 8L &8
Fo s "BEARIRER T > FRAFFRLES K - "R AR EFIR > —HIE
TEBRER  FRgRBEREE > FHESLWH 2 HMEHNEZH
HELOTEEB AERWEREF LY E2F Z(EHAE -

!

EFE - B EE - ARk - ALK A 2 AT
ME-FNENEEEE  REMAFHEGHEEE LA ? KATS
M EERTIERGERAN 262 UEREME A —H
FRNEUR? HTSAKE - B LM AR HETEF ? RMED

11



... .. Bt A B & H F A8 B 6 I g fF H i E g 7 3m E A

EE - BUMEMEE . RERBERT - BREOH P EE" . AIE
g'RE" 2SCEAMEA - IRITTHEATENARIHEE S 2%
A2 R AE SN SF R B X 35 = A CENE B S AR R
[ERyEE - MLERBREEGIRT - SHIE RS EERRT - 24EK

R WAERHMRTAGAMERLE I TNER - T —
A& ey 2

RORTHREERBARTEERFEHSEE - W4 HMAEEA
RUGERE - B MO 2 o B IEXAZIRTEHE - DUREE M
WER KHERMEAJEFRTHVER » RREFTE R - 5%
Rtk WMEEXHEERES - BEECEAMER - Z1& » WME
g — TG REETFHAIERA - WERMATE—H - Ml
ARF—HED » opHRTUFEHBITER > BEEL - A
&g — &b 0 8 fE financing £~ 2 H 2T B A1 AT - E B2 AR E B
trustee PR (L (A & 58 R B & 1T H) - DIRIE IR & Z B9 % -

ERE Ay B/NE - R SEE—-T > SIERENEBERE
FER 7B B SR B 5w 2

FE®MEE  Ms SAYERS, according to what you said, you are just going to
wait until you are being sued and you are not going to do anything. | mean it
sounds as if, you know, Lehman Brothers just made the claim which you said is
contrary to the expressed terms of the minibond document, and you are just
going to wait! | mean it's easy for them to make a claim and you are not going
to do anything.

My question is, depending on the value of the collaterals, but in fact you
have a duty to sell them at the right moment to protect the investors, or you are
going to wait forever, and that can mean until the end of the liquidation.
Whether that is the scenario?

EE ERIBEI T EEEM/\EE : Thank you for your question. It's not
correct that we are going to sit on our hands or do nothing or wait forever until
the liquidation...

12



&M B - Youhaven't told us what you are going to do.

EEEZFAFEmEH/\#H : We have sought legal advice in the US,
and have been in extensive discussions with our lawyers there as to the most
appropriate steps to take in the US. As you may imagine, we are not the only
trustee that was in receipt of the challenge by Lehman's lawyers. There are
many other trustees that have been in receipt of that letter. And indeed, the
trustee of these swaps of the... and the issuer of the notes, the lower level Bank
of New York. We are also in extensive discussions with them as to the most
appropriate action and the timing of that action to take, as I'm sure you appreciate
it does raise very complex issues of US Law that need to be looked at. We have
also been trying to liaise with the US lawyers for Bank of New York and the
distributor banks so that we can gather information to ensure that the action we
do take, which I assure you, will be timely, will be the best actions to take for the
protection of collateral and for the investors. It is certainly not our intention to
do nothing and it is certainly not our intention to sit on our hands until the
conclusion of the liquidation.

EE R RTLAGAGEHEBER - MMOAKHEEZS
EfEsEmk - BEMA LIEMREEK ?

RERTHEKERBARITEEEEHLE - WEHMALE..... Al
BAFBTEENERE RN — » BRERTHGHERTSFAIRRET
R ERREIREHEE P& ET - 5 K E L 3 5 minibonds Y
buyback » FTDAFRAER K2 T ...

ERE RO AZERTLOGAINERAZRITHIRREELS LR
B &R AT ENE R ATy NS FE &R S E AR SE R o Ry IR AN AR AR
BARE  EOMAERAECKTER - kR ABCEREGEN - AL
R AR MM IR E - EURTTHE (R AR M A% - SR 1T n] BE
BT ARBERE - BIERAE WEGE A F e S I EZEFRD
PArIE H S 2 WA ZMM ARG RaEMEfEEasr
i 15 2

REWEE LT USFELAKRIENRMEEE > HRE—H#HH
=Y H EERERY 5 is there a best time to sell these things or | mean is
waiting in the interest of the victims or is it against their interest?

E®E : 21 - Mr MORRIS.

13



RKEEEMEEFAESRKSIEEMRES 54 ¢ Just first, | am sure this is
already realized that obviously the collateral is not the only matter of materiality
that affects the actual value of the minibond, albeit it is a very material aspect to
the value of the minibonds. In terms of when is the best time to sell the
collateral, it's obviously a very volatile market. The value of collateral is
capable of going down. It is also capable of going up. What selling the
collateral would do... would be to, if you like, remove the risk of the volatility,
and therefore remove the risk of potential further downturn in the value of that
collateral, or indeed the upside of appreciation in the value of that collateral. So,
remove that risk and replace it with actually having cash, which obviously has a
very finite value.

R IRCEE -

£ {-5% 85 : Thank you. Can I follow up on the question just raised by
James TO. Ms SAYERS, you just told us that the Hongkong Bank Trustee at
all time only acted as, you know... professional... only provided professional
services to the issuer, Pacific International. So more or less your duty... so you
are more or less acting in a very neutral capacity with regard to these issuing
services. Now, can you tell us from whom did the trustee take instructions, at
the time when you acted as... at the time when the issuing company is still
operating in issuing the notes?

X & : MsSAYERS.

EE ERIEI TS EEH/\EE : Thank you for your question. You want
to know from whom we took instructions at the outset when we...

1€ {— 5% 5 : At the outset and during the time when the notes were being
issued to the retail banks... to the buyers.

EEEXELEIFTEEEH/\4H : Thank you. At the outset, we were
approached by Lehman Brothers to take on the role, and of course, follow their
instructions or acted on their request to take on the role. Thereafter, in the
issuance of the notes, the terms and conditions set out very specifically how the
notes should be issued, so there was no need to follow or take instructions from
anybody. It was an administrative action in terms of the issuance of the notes.
There were no instructions to be taken or to be followed. The terms and
conditions were sufficiently specific.

14



£ {=3% 8 : So you would continue to issue the notes, notwithstanding that

there are fluctuations in the market? And then you know, maybe the value of
the collateral has kept on deteriorating, you would just keep a blind eye on this
conditional market. You just automatically continue to issue the notes.

EEXZFEIBFTEmEEM/NIE : | think there are a number of series of
notes. And within each series, there are a number of tranches, and each tranche
of each series has a set number of notes. And the notes can be issued up to the
maximum permitted for that tranche within that series. And once that level is
reached, no further notes would be issued. And then we would go on to the
next tranche, to the next series. It is not a question of continuing to issue ...

M€ {-5% 5 : No, | think my simple question is, you said that you would take
instructions from Lehman Brothers at the outset, near the time when the products
were put together.  And then, you know, after the company started to issue notes
on the instructions of the arranger, then you'll just continue to do it automatically
and you will not look at the condition of the market, you will not examine the
conditions of the collateral?

ESESRBERIBRAFTABTERFRIR/IE : We are being
appointed by Lehman Brothers as the trustee. However, all the duties and
responsibilities are clearly laid out in the trust deed. And all the terms and
conditions about the issuances are also clearly laid out in the prospectus. So, as
a trustee, we only act according to what is being laid out in the document.

M#E{_iEES : OK. So, in other words, you would only provide professional

services in the issuance of the notes. But at the same time you also said that
you are responsible for the publication of the prospectus, right? So, are you
responsible for the contents of the prospectus?

EEERIBIEEEEM /N E : No, that's not at all.

M {_ 5% 85 : Thatisnot correct? You are the issuer. And the people would
buy the notes after they read the prospectus. So, do you think you are charged
to the duty to be satisfied that the contents of the prospectus were accurate and
fair?  Otherwise, how could you have issued the notes without satisfying
yourself that the prospectus are true and fair, the contents of the prospectus?

15



EUSEEIE S E=EH /88 : | think there are a number of parties who

have responsibility for ensuring that the contents of the prospectus are true and
fair. And I'm not aware that there is any suggestion that the contents are not
true and fair.

M {— 5% 5 : But my question is, do you have a responsibility to be assured

and then to assure others that the contents of the prospectus in respect of the
minibonds are true and fair? ...very simple question, because you are providing
directorship services.

EEEENMB T E MM /I8 : The prospectus for each series was
compiled by those who designed the product, by Lehman Brothers.

{558 : Yes, but in acting as directors for the issuers, were you at

least holding out to the public, including the buyers of the minibonds, that the
prospectus are accurate and fair, and could be relied upon?

FEE : MsSAYERS.

EE L EEE & FE=H/J 48 : Inour capacity as director of the issuers, it
would indeed be our responsibility to ensure or to be satisfied that the contents of
the prospectus that is put together by Lehman was correct.

{2 {_ 5% 5 : Soyou just give an inconsistent answer. You said you were not
responsible and now you say you are responsible.

EEEZFEIE FE =]/ #8 : No, | did not say we were not responsible,
| said there are a number of parties that would have responsibility for ensuring
that the content of the prospectus was correct.

{8 {=38 B : Yes, but you accept that you have the responsibility with regard
to the truthfulness of the contents of the prospectus.

EELZFEBTFEmEE=M/INIE - Yes. As the director of the issuer, we
would have the responsibility to ensure that the content was correct.

AIRLCHEE - HIE 2 EE -BREFE -

16



EELZELEIFEmEH/\4H : Perhaps, | do make a point if I could just
clarify. The SPV, the issuer as has been described earlier, is a special purpose
vehicle. It has, in effect, one purpose, and that is to issue the notes. Itisto an
intentional purpose, a creature of Lehman's design, and to set up simply to
perform a role, a function within the larger structured product. It is not an
active company as such and HSBC's role as director is not an active role. It is
an administrative corporate services role.

fME{CEE : £TF > HWAFEMT  HRABZEMREHFAZK

1F prospectus statementf1 45 — A &% » B g H 2K « "Who is responsible
for this issue prospectus and programme prospectus?” DL T & ) &5
= quote | Zkk #y - "Our directors, being Hongkong Bank Trustee, collectively

and individually accept full responsibility for the accuracy of the information
contained in this issue prospectus and in our programme prospectus.”

EE R RRHRAUENHEZEG T EFERE - 152 EZ

MEERE

BIRAEERZE : 2B EF - RAEMEAHSBCH AT - FHIZETE
BT BE 2R B 2 5 AR IR T 2= B & & B [ 5 26 8 R 00 4
B I B SO R AR AT IRy AT DU LT AR - Al A T &
We 2 B AR 2 % 17 5% B $2 H A9 [a] 1 5 =€ -

F— {2 g e < > O — [ HEBUFRRT S - HE
ERXBEFFKR - MEHEE PTAME - RMEETELIGER
fi BT &5t A F A B N A KR ER T 55 e R R R R DR - [ R 2 A
s m AR DL E A& A o ot 5 B AT AR TR KRS I T < Rl
WS - Rom aaR A] DL [al 2= S 50E -

TE104F 7 » BT fg P CA Pacific Groupf| B [ E K - 2 DUz
AR BTSSR B AR 2 WA S ERESREE
o FERTEEMTEEML  RESHGTHEZEELZEML - X
Jif 2 ultimate caregiver » {a] A~ DLE ARG T30y 5 3% i o R & e 2 HHEXR
JoF AR 17 HH 8 & S - Somybond holdersiig & - 28 % assign ¥ & {d
fund - J& 2K B DLAT HY &5 iy underlying assetsA1 5 /Y levy » B¢ E $R 1T
#% 7 & mis-selling#y compensation » {E f 2 85k > R A A FH
ZAF o BRI LAE e ?

EFR:RE-

17



MEEEREEBEE - REFERE A REZE M -

EE - BIREER -

HRREBREBREBER : ZHEFE - WMFELRE LT (E B E
WAHZEEBRENTE  EHEDHHN T EEZBEREE - 2RHE
iz - WMMFECET L —HEFEA] - gt G B QHBRRETE
EHREEmMEZEF - NI WFBOFRLNEH AR - &
5[ HA ... mg EEAREEM.  MRAMKREZ S
BRI » 25N ELLR — 5k e » WM RS H el & d
U~ B T R LAY R 2 A0 (] FE T R ) P AR R RS IR
1715z 78 N DR O 5E (8 Al o BIGE AT A A0 — {8 B e B9 05 5%
HR AT A 5 22 T Y 75 2 M DR GE (] B R - B (M 7 A A B A2 BE N RTER
TR » RRAEFMFEBEEEOE R & 0. 2t
ANDREREZNREMN R - RIEG#E > KEROTH
mREEE R - 2 -

BIRNBEBE : £F > RERERNERIEE Nim - Mg GEE
A RE -

WEFEH » W ANEAENMNK > BFMETHERZME » &
R A E - EEEEEFBEDIEEMRE L RBHSTELE
e > SR ZE - PRbBEZE > B R ERENE 2 A6 IE AR R A AR
HE > N EE  BRAODMRKEREEHTETENEL - A
FERREE HMEEESHE  FEE_E - International Swaps and
Derivatives Associationth A Z kB i HH E LA THNE L K
2 75 B Bk 17 — {f central clearing house » £ % 7K 58 2& transaction iy
volume[=] Ff- » 5 AT U [RI B ER > F & ER Ee ? 2 2 MM AN # -
A B E THEEETRTERE  BSFEHCANEEE > LT
EEEHHEFRTE L RTBLEREZEA DN - PHERE
CZ R WEFERELD B2 ABEGEE NG E8HFEHR
BEHEBERIE 2

ER:RE-

18



MESHBREZREIBR: NEXRHFEF T -REZEHE TEM
AR Je O B Rl B AR 5 - (F 52 3 3R AT 4% B B0k B A R0 1 A R
R E - AT Z2ERIFNAE - HRECHE T - 54 A
AEREEL - Rl ZEHA T E - WMEERFE - bR T RIRE
FZHN 0 BERZHMOMGTAE T EE&E - 2040 AT [F A EE 2
R o ERERNE SRR RMTEESEHEAMER

BRRERBE - £F > REMEMBUT  REEEECSKR T 25
HEFE? ZReERAEETNHAE A2 REREET
R I AT B BDAS 2R 5 e 2 HE OL 2 5 4 mis-selling » DL B [ &R 5
(i) 2 AL e N2 5 S 34 ~ SHIE ?

ERR ER . REYHEER BN B - SR S 2

B NEER Y-

R OmHEE -

higskeaEE : L5 - 28 - UL WHEME - 65— RERE
Ml A FREREER T EEMERCARERNMER - 5L AE
B - B > B RAERIESL T T E LR 50 o 2
S MBATIE T o B M n] DLE £5E LR REZ - E EIRTER
E—ERFH  neutrallAHEKE > EARBEEAN - BEiEAHE
ZEHEEME MEHBE=EFELSTHT  AEHE—MHEFH.... neutral
position o ]l A M [E ZE iRFEHEFF - BT R AH 2 E G EMEE
mo HERGREAN S EEEBEEMEHEEENKES - RA LA
BRI REE HEREKEE > MEAES AL A E1Z
BHAE R BEEBH - RENAEKE > HIEMBEZEME S - AR
Hhz - WR £k - WEMMRE - EHNEER - AIFTERIRE
X WEFEML EHEREEME(L - Blduty of care » fE({EG
ANHEFER 2?2 EREEH < nlz - WA RCHEE - B FEEZEFE
special vehiclefydirector - 7[5 72 5 2 H 5% 31 - /B £ ¥& & special
vehiclefjdirector » Y E & & # trustee E(TIE 2 58 256 — (M
s R S

X IFR - 25 F/NE 8 Ms SAYERS -

19



EEEXELEIFEmEEH /4B : Thank you very much.  You finished by
asking how would we discharge our duty as trustee. Our duty, as trustee under
normal circumstances, is to hold any collateral that supports the notes, to act as a
conduit for information to the investors. And more importantly, as a conduit for
the funds, should there be interest that's generated during the life of the bonds,
and then repayment of principal at maturity. Ordinarily, that would be the
extent of our role. Of course, in this unfortunate circumstance, where we have
seen the demise of Lehman Brothers, our role in a default is to take action to
enforce the collateral for the benefit of the investors to ensure that they receive
whatever value is raised from that collateral. It is not our responsibility as
trustee to comment or have any view on the product that is being sold, that as |
say Is designed by third party, by Lehman, is authorized by the Administration
and was sold by the distributor banks. HSBC's role is not, as you say, to look at
something you described as gold and went to mud. Of course...

A&k iE B - No,sorry, Chairman. It's from mud to gold.

EEAREE EE SR/ E - Mudto gold?

L&k S B - You know, Chairman, my question is very simple.  As a trustee,
you have a responsibility to the minibond holders as well as to who appointed
you. So, you have that neutral position. But you have also a fiduciary duty to
ensure that what are being sold to the minibond holders are a good products. So,
you, as a bank like HSBC, you have a moral obligation to ensure that those
people who bought that product are not taking in poison, mud, and thinking those
are gold. So, basically where is your obligation? You said you are not a
designer of that scheme, but knowing that as a bank, an experienced bank, an
international bank, you must be aware that this is a product that has an
entrapment of people, turning those mud into gold, you know. And how can
you still act as trustee, saying that you have no responsibility? My question is
that simple.

F & : MsSAYERS.

B EFEMEl T E =M IvE : 1 am sorry, Sir, but | must disagree with
your description of our role as having a moral obligation...

A&k S 8 - OK, you mean that, as a trustee, you think that is a good product?

20



EE LR FEES=M /N8 : Sir, that is not our role to determine
whether it is good or other...

A&k 8 - If itis not a good product, why should you be a director to that
SPV, as Albert HO just asked? And not being a designer of that product, how
can you not being a designer of that product and can still be a director of that
special vehicle? And then you still act as a trustee to ensure that the minibond
holders are being protected? Where is your fiduciary duty, to who and to
whom?

ERE o RMFEMEE -

EE LRI E T & ESEH/J\iE : Should | answer, Chairman?

E & : MsSAYERS. Yes.

EEEFEAI TS mEEN/JE : Thank you. Sir, the product, as you are
aware, was approved for sale by the Administration.

A&k iE B - The Administration is not God.  You are a separate entity...

ER IR -

AiEHER: IF > RAEMERE - B EHEEEHABUT -
Rt AE - M EREBNR > EF - BUF T2 KK Ut g
88 - fth N SR H M HEAG SO B S22 - ER] DUE B
HE 4G R 0 250 ISl B JRF agree » SFC approve T » 5t £ e ? Can you tell
me as an institution, why do you trust the Government? Don't you

have a mind of your own? Can't you judge that product is good or
bad?

EEXFEIBFE = /IE - Sir, of course we trust the Government,
but none of us are God, none of us have the opportunity or the ability...

21



F &5k & B - But you trust the Government and the minibond people trust you!
You betray them!

ER : RAeFEMEIZE - PG

AEHEE - EF > AHEE > MEEANT - KFEELHERE
Mg E—TmeE -

ERE -

JE 25X #E 28 8l F & e = Hi 2]\ 28 : Perhaps Chairman, if | could answer. ~ Sir,
at the time there was a requirement, at the time that these products were sold,
Lehman Brothers, of course, had a, | think, double A credit rating given by
various credit rating agencies. It was on that basis that, | believe, the product
was all priced and sold, and none of us unfortunately had the benefit of foresight
to know what terrible circumstances would happen...

FiEskiE B - Because the whole project is to turn mud into gold, and because

of this, they said that the Lehman Brothers at the time they sold, it was a double
A and that is the whole concept of cheating. This is what makes one wonder
why Hongkong Bank agreed to act as a trustee. If you said that you don't know
the product, tell us the truth. But if you know the product, why you still act as a
trustee? This is a simple question.

EE ) AREE > REMEREZFMAEE -
LigRER ¢ Iy HE -
ERE AR ARNMEMER

B M AR R - - ASIEZE ... A 64 [F] 2 ¥E fi

el ) o LR Ky BB SR TRER - TERIHE
(R~ Ak

REWEE - H AR EF - WBT T WEHRAEEHE - K
AR IRFIE - IFEERRAMHBERSERAT - WE_RSF
B’F o

22



E  OK A HT(L - BUBEINE - HERRMR—B - H
TR A -

HIEZEER - £F - REHN > ABEIZFRBRADNBEIHE &K
Wl B 2 E Eterm - TRIMARIBECHE ? FRAERHEHE 7 (7
R AT DT [EE ? BUSF AT R M A s MR » 5 2% — 8 -

R ERRITAF FAE MBI SR E - "A number of
proposals are under discussion between the Distributors and the
Government."[& T I A5 2 HY B9 [B1 0 5 200 > sRTT A G MBUFH 7 H
H fhalternative measure - DLYETT S5 FHAY[EIIEIE 2 55 2 55 I [ & -

= WA Z K o BHAEREE % (#seriesfy minibondfE 11 A
21H fypricing ? Al HER AR FTAUMGEZZ D 2 LA - B f L H
{E0.82% » HLLE 115, 2 Al - FLLHIET70Z E B Al 2 7T 7 ##
— F » B falpricingfE A~ [A] Wy seriesth B AN [E{E E 2 20 R W A1E K GEE
TR E - BLAEHE B E KA Rpricingly & -

XK OK - I Hy - FEBUNSEAEE - iF1I5 2

HMREHBREFRBEIBR : ZH LR - FWNREIRFHAEZE..... fE12 7
17H » SRITAGEFHEW - SRR AEL B T A&
AT WL AL JE TS PRAE (B R R 1R 4 AT AR A AT o U I B 42
i iRp [ 5= - WA B8O S (B2 38 N)Aneit - IRIBSE BB - M5 12
el LBl HENER » REEEA B RENTTE - 85 E YRR L
TEIERH BB AHEENE - stiE Am| o RAEGERTA G AIRAER
ISR R RIS TS

PR HEERSE [EEE.....

HIPBEE : EE > WA RE MM EZ  REESE&HEE... ..

T SEBmMEE -

HIOEEE - il A BERCHE T -

23



TR A AR - B AEEEE IS

MREBREZREI/BR  12H18H EXNXHFEZHRT AT H#
HR o WMEER - ETEHHAEZHERDEN @ o AR &,
ERMEMERT  fUEMmMEEEZ - mANERE  EXHA R
AR - B HIRIT B UEITR SR ZE - Hig - KE W
A S M AT P2 Y LB T T 5 Mo s A& IR ER AN TOE 5 = - Je il i
KA ZEGEME @ - 2Emr RNy — 25w o £
P B BLIR 1T A G R AU R A E W B HZE - B R E e EET
o

EFE N -RBTATUERAERELIEE  NEREN
B {a] 2 Mr MORRIS?

LRKEEEEIBEBES S5 : Yes, two questions.  First of all, with regard
to the updated valuation, there has been no updated valuation since 21 November.
The reason that there has been no updated valuation is because of the
fundamental uncertainty that exists around the legal aspects of the structure of
the minibond and specifically the structure of the waterfall. To undertake a
valuation, given those circumstances, would essentially be incurring additional
costs, both in terms of the advice to HKAB, and also in terms of liaising with the
Government and the Government advisors. And therefore, as | say, it hasn't
been undertaken. In terms to your second question as to why the valuations of
the minibonds and the individual series and tranches of the minibonds are
different, that is purely a function of principally the underlying collateral and the
valuation of the first-to-default swap.

ERE N TG RERE - BIEK -

BIER : £F > WIRABEHEEE - E£E&EESH - RE O A
BiAJE—EEBEAEN - 28R HEVEMN - IERED
%ﬂ%j i EE A2 —EER  MAZ2EEN - TEFARH
I E B mMAEEITE A - A E A SRR %ME
B Z At SIEiE s 2 N = a5 Rt AR B AR 6 - T sk
BRERERRNY - BT A & T2 &R R 1T & A& T DL [E 2
9—E HRWIE - IRITHE -MBLXERAE - 22 lFHm3E
RIE © FTLA > ARG A RE - BUF A] 5 gt i B IR 1T 8
B EREEEMIGER—M... .. AR 1T A5 £ RE R T R 2
GEAEE - 2 LLE (8 (E 7 5 158 18 20 (1] i 21 RF 1Y 2 Gl 2 354
R E R REMRERTE - MIREZFZEFITE - RA

24



128 Al e AT DASE BB H AT # - WE T /B &M A A #i B & 81 8 £
Ak - WEREBEREHUEFFANER - E2REHEECKRET
A AHHEGERSE  LHIRTEITER - tIMERITER K
HAEE  2EOHMEERAETER? RAZEBNILIEMLL -

TR RE -

MEEBREBRREER 84 BUFRRHNERZEER —HT
GIEAl . N EfEENEReRELENE P D - HHEHE
A REENHE  FHAMBREE - EEMBEEERTS
FAI 75 ERIT IR M E R AT H 17 By & EE B AE - fE B fE b
IRTTATRE & HZ 55 — BB ) » BIEF A B ah — Be e [ (H AT
Engzm B RAEEILSE - 27 5K - AT & T =M RN E
B B A R S AR B B e A A0 AT R S Y B T
RELE2IRTERERWAMMDE LR EETE - HEAE TR
REEE LR FwE - WA EELIERNRAANEE 7 Z5TH A
T H - HLLHBTRYRE A - B R IE (R WAy R i % - AR
HAHEZFRAMRITHERFERER -

BIER : /- RTRHMBME - hF T ROME - 5
B oOBBERD .. PR EEEITE R GE A SRS R
EHEAE M AT ABERE  SRETE T
(B 477 #11 - B0V 4 11753 0 8 B AR+ 5 0 T 46 o 3% 50 — (1 o P S
49 (E % o U 7 RO AT DL T B R o 38 {5 B R T D e
I W AL TE O 8 (LTGRO R (B o (TR 5B
7 T A8 4 R R 2

O

HREBREHRRER AU BMEER - RMOHERTHER
i SE E R R F W 1R o Al (E3E U7 H 72 B (E [ 5t E A0 AT -
e 77 SE A7 A2 52 5k 1 Be B B 5 RO 0 HEE H ER F 1R P AR IR O -

ERE R REGHREBNRE —WmIEH » NBIREE S RRHR
HAE 357§ -

REFEE - RHE - SRESEE - REHMESENEEA
R EETHERIARZESRANEGHEEHE LKA
& RERR o AR BT E IR R E AR AT R EAL - R
A THINE  EER2RBEENEEZE  S2EERHKREEHE

25



B E BIAOIR (T o 5 A LT R IR S o AL — A /B
DIE R SR OB I AF o A AT o ATV BT - B A
53 AR R S 5 L R B A R A A 15
B I R (0 - A R AT AE S -

EE : rEEMHEES

REGEE T 2 EE -

TR EREEEFEA - EE  F/HE -

EE EXEXE T &= /Jv1H : Perhaps | could answer, if | may, Ms
LEUNG. There appeared to be two questions, | think. The first was why there
was such a large quantity of these products on the market. The second was
would HSBC take the lead to work with the banks to persuade them to put up the
funds to pursue the litigation. Is that correct?

RXIEE N HEElitigation » 2 H Y B IL — i fE 2 5 o A L

RAT .. MAEGTRE T P EGHEEEEMLEL...... HIF
WEEA M > WA ERFLR - 2 #AE...... —#EHFEeR -

SRAT A5 GE AR e 7 IR M E B sE BE R EF - B D BE R T BE O A
g 2

X & : MsSAYERS.

EEEFIA FEmEH/\#H : The first question why there is such a
large quantity of these products on the market is... I'm afraid that's rather
difficult for me to answer that one. | assume that they were popular at the time
and were sold as popular product by banks...

P E % 5% B : The product has been forbidden to sell to this kind of investors in
other countries, but it has been widely sold in Hong Kong.

EEXEHF T E =M /Jv4H : | can't comment on that. It may indeed
have been forbidden for sale in other countries but that's beyond my knowledge.
Here in Hong Kong, it was authorized for sale and | assume a large quantity was
sold because it was a popular product.

26



The second question is will HSBC take the lead in establishing some form
of contingency fund, | think it's your question. That's a very interesting
question and not one that I, in my capacity, am able to answer. It may be
something that we can discuss later with the Hong Kong Association of Banks
and we certainly will do. | do apologize that | am not able to answer that
question here now.

PEHFZE : MIAIRER "certainly will do" » ¥t 28R H € & 8l H
IRITERFwEMAHZE > B ENG » BHIE?

EEEXFA T EmEN /4 : If invited to attend the meeting of the
Hong Kong Association of Banks Task Force with this item on the agenda, we
would most certainly attend and discuss it with them.

ER:SRRTOGHNERPEE - ZAGMMEEIFNER
i E AT R R T DA SRR YRR RR - AF I T — LB VREEHE A -

FERER EN BIEEEESRE
EXFOEGREEONER - 18
{52 iz B Ik S Y 2 BB A

(] ANTERF G Ay IRE ... ... HEREERE—EEE - 1 LE M
JA\ B AT R AL - ARREE —E & HAY K o BRI E £ AL
IELT - AR {1 R BE B 15 BT AP B9 Rl B B AR KK - AR - fRER
A9 W R B3R AELT « IREF AR E R - EALIERERY - &
Ko H®ReeHREFRERRE > EEZGESE - (RJ78 A U E
e A (E A 1T B BE o (o] A 1858 (E A FE B e [0l g T WE 2

CES

R AW A FTER BYEL o R
H A8

MFEIRT G - KR

PlaniEE & &S EE - flantpk » EREEERFI T
BEEZ DU ? LGSR E NI R - B2 R & Jf 308 4 case
1y o SERBUTERATATERAY - EEKAF KT » gL —FFEE -
fRoJe iy = pR B E A R E 5 TR - HReeHRE R - EE
BT E LR - EEEE&SE - B MR EE - EB G - ERM
En bR P HARMERARFERRE  hE TS ERRE - W
S b < EE MR RMEEAZ -

EFE R EMEEE - Mr MORRIS.

27



ZXAKEERFEHEEEE S E - Yes, if | can answer your question. You
can make assessments as regards what the legal risk that is inherent within the
challenge coming in from the external counsel for Lehman. And you can try to
quantify what that risk is in terms of a likelihood of success. What makes that
risk fundamental in trying to assess the underlying value, market value of these
minibonds is the fact that if that challenge from the US, from the Weil, Gotshal
in the US, proves to be successful - regardless of how much weight you attach to
the chance of it being successful - if it were to be successful, the impact on the
valuation of the minibonds would be very significant. And therefore, it is... |
use the word "fundamental” to the underlying value of the minibond. And by
virtue of that, it is not possible to actually put a valuation on the minibond
because of the fundamental nature of that risk.

SEERERE  EF - WARE > REMmE Rt gk ES -
R Ry WRRMAEHFRE B BEREEE.....

SEREFRER C ER - WEKEEHRIE - (Rl bEE - A2 HE
R AE © pediscount® 5 7Nl ~ F1 R 1R » 2 BT 20 pls it 1 - BP0 2
BUAE IR /2 T 0 | B - (REERE R R R R e % - (RIRA R AW

N

ERE R EBIBURREE -

BRREZE - LK ROUEMMEBUT - RIFE SR & B N
AREFEEFTIREZRNAEM » BUFAAILRG —H - HERE
AR EBHIRTEBRENRIE ARG EE THEE - E - (K
AT REA R B 5 £ WE B M EEA T X T E A AR ELE
WA FER R - RS E - EZHNE - Ll EgwE
EEMEREMDONESR  BUFEZSE — S E INEE kB EE
TR R T2 - AT AEIEE & T RGNS MEE T - EF
EERE BN ZE AR - AR RER L - M DL— &
A o FAM — A R S E R L T R M N R E - S A M F
B8 I T o B 3 < T DA 2 LB - (R fF 5 A EECDO - A DL <% 2|
TG WAERA HE - W4 ERX e - HLCDOW A upside » (K
HEMAHETEESE - GatAistEmErn e —EEE - fE
BT SHRE - ARHEHISOE TERE » ARV — WTHEA
ol BR NHUREREEZ DR 2 82 3 IR AR #E - BUF [
NF B TR 2

28



TR RBE-

B mmEE - FTULEREA L -

HCERREERRE : 2#8  HEBHEF S TANAE -
wEEEN AT - 5 KFa 0 2E S E -

A GxbEEE REFREMEIREEE S RIRES ...
HAHLEHEPTHBEEMEEBERZHAM SR L EERERERE - &
Ko FEEFRREDL  RITATSAZEZ RERE R 2 3 AR
HERES B EREBETHSHAGET - N AR MEIGEERMA ]
NSPE ST - HEEEEERRE - REGRTHEZELME
EHEMHRBFRITEZETEML - &R &EZ W EEHRE - K
ERMEILE » HEIRTH T AT REE EE L HRAOME
R SHT ECEp [  AE E

ERFH -

I NEEE - WERRER - £JFE > 3758 » B

EE: 2 EHEILIWY -

EINBEEE - RITEEEE > BEUBUFAFEEIE 2 1045 1E
EEEERE 2B IRL - AFMET - BAH6H - EF
WK ESRRREREEAE AMHBEXNLE SETH %
W A2 AT — 28 - DR MR AT A M RE o R (7] 3R AE BURF A~ "I DAIE 2

ERE o HERERE - WRCEE -

fAIR{CEE : L% REBRERSUE - KMAATLLES - E4LCDO —
s ZEEHARREZRT ABBETEME - BAFHR - WX
AR MK BIREEITEE/E - HER —HREZ > B2
L minibond holder& 5% & Jo 15 #t © & & H M — H DLR A {5 AU B %
EEBFEEEGRE  TAIBUF A G EHEM G E - KL - FMl
AHHEES - fFREFRA > LAMKREEEREFMNERLETE -
IRTTHE—# - HERGRBEEHGLAR - BB EHEENKA

29



Z— o FIHEH SR REREE G - BHAIEZE SRR —
"B Nt HERT R AL E"  EAE u%/\tfﬂ&ﬁTiJ
HE > RMRETHAEA > HECEFERE > LXMW G5
%ﬁ%ﬁ@@ﬁ$%ﬁ%,mwwjﬁfmﬁ% o BRAE Ry fr] ... ...
HEXSFRFHES mmﬁ THEE K > & # &b~ FAE
G 257K 57 58 i JE B - 58 ﬂﬁﬂMHh°m%%EEﬂ%%%
(CPER(EREES E P i% WTEHBT H#EEETE > HHR
EAGBABRRELE - WFEMERE - RITHRELAR > BERE
ﬁk M AERIE 2 R LR — R - SR1T 258151 a] DI &
ETEMEESE?MHFBRLUE—& > BEAZ2S —(EHE - 3
W7 » [H{R & T HS ¥ & - step into the shoes of the minibond
holders » ik {f LA $8 » 5 0 % &3 B\ b AN F A2 > BEHBE—2 >
G 25 A ¥ 05 8 B B o B AT R AT LUIE B BRE

R MMAHHERTLSE - FE?FRITLOGESE -

EEREB AEMBEN S : The answer to this question is whether the
buy-back will proceed. The banks intend, at this stage, to proceed with the
buy-back, but subject to a resolution of the issues in the United States. Until the
issues in the United States are resolved, it is not possible to proceed with the
buy-back because, as has been agreed with the Government and the HKMA, the
buy-back would proceed on market principles, and at the moment, it is not
possible to establish the market price at all.

M {35 : My question is, at all time, | think the retail banks have given a
general impression to the public that the collaterals could be relied upon in case
the issuers failed to fulfill obligations. So, you know it's sort of assurance, it's
sort of securities for the benefit of the investors. This is also the message given
by the trustee, I think, you know, by publication of the prospectus. So it seems
that all these are misconceptions given to the public. So you would be liable in
any event for creating these false perceptions in case you lose in the litigation in
the US. So why can't you accept the legal risk and proceed as if the legal risk
did not exist at all. In other sense, you just assume the legal risk and proceed to
the redemption program as suggested earlier?

FE : 89 - Mr MAZZOCHI.

ERABAESMBES S - I'msure | can reiterate my previous answer. The

agreement with the Government is that the banks proceed with the buy-back at
the market value of the minibonds. The claim is being made by Lehman and
goes to the nature of the derivatives to establish the market price. Until that

30



uncertainty can be removed, the banks are unable to proceed with the buy-back
because they can't establish the market price at all. The point about the
collateral is correct. The collateral is there and remains available. But the
question is: who has priority to the proceeds that are available from selling the
collateral?

{8 {— 5% 5 : That means it may not available in case you lose in the action?

TR E W AEMEE -

AIERER - W LR - K - BREEME - AZWRTETE
g MIRTTHRGEE - FREENMES - 8 WEIPL
RIT > —HESGEE - HE Z AEalRAEOEETEE - (KE
FURTTATEE & A - THEBAKFIRTT - —HHAEEEE - HE =
FHEXAEREEME et HCHEREME - EFE - MR ZR
BTHEHBERRES  AKRHCEHCD  REHCEH  RER
B I E R R (E 2 o BB AR LL AR 1T » bR T E [E1 s B9 A S
GRS REFBEIIHERIIRTHESCTRARERLEAN - I
HOB K FIRTT 2

REEEXEEEMIA - Mot G el - tfERRTE
Ermff  XrEHCRAENE - HE - WRIFRECKREHE - HE
ERE BB - EAETREIEE SRR E SR - il E
feE R HE - gt - B LRT - F 65 EEGE L
- HEHCHRARES TWEXRIMES - £F -

EFE Ry - RITAE -

AFVROTEREBFR|RITRTEZTETERSE : AERTLIHNITE
(member bank)& 1 » & i) SR 1778 3 & & 5 &% 37 7 18 ) 5 T < Al
EEFES - BE THETHHEE  EA HRSXEEEH
WEZEME % » KAAGEFEERIRTE &8 HKE AN IYITREE
= HARITEEH OB ILAMETHE  REGEEHRTE S
AR 952 35 {1 18 I 25 -

EE: IEHIIAFHE.....

31



AiEsRER - ETF >  WRECRAMSERAENAEZE - MRE
Ho&ZEHCD  RIRTHEFFNOEFEAERE REFAHECLH
RITREL -RTEREBCEBHCD  IHEAFEKRGE » HREE ...
— HmEf M EE LR 5 205 maR T TR ORE - R
fFERREEE2Z » £ -

ER o REWGEE -

REWHEE  ZHER - EFE WS oEMHEIECEHS - H
CEHEHOREMNRZ -

T RAEHMMAESRTHMEENAT - #FZMS K
ko Rl 2R MBELN XSRS - EERTER
ErRANAG FERNEBIE - EFREF G AERREESE -
Bl AR 2L 35 F » {E Fyrepresentative of the investors » J[J /2 22 & 58 2L #%
BEMmIER R RE - B - & PO MMEEERE 2 &
1 EE AREEE F - "if necessary, take action against the issuer to enforce
the issuer's undertaking. "Bl 2R EERTEREEAN FEEES
EMMZET A HETANZEHCD - AR ERE S HT - B
e — T EMBIT A BIE= WP ZFFEEF B Pacific
International Finance Limited;E /AR EE - WHE H FEEHA
g EXNEHEHS—HEF REXFRENTEIEZEHD - FEHFSE
BLBMEEMSEZR? SR MERE > ©/E 0 DUFE R MW E
B+ HoESHC &% FHEE -

o W B RE L2 AR Wt E R SRR R - KA R
RIEREE » REE T - A BRI > TS EZAZHE L EE -
B A E 2] - R 2GS S 5 nT DUBE R R A R 5 - fir DL PR R [
Zok o L EREENEEEM LSS G RRE 7V ESRT - 5F
FREREREAN » BEREE S - MR R0 L f iR i 2
MFRBEBRWEE (RS SR EEE EEFRE M 2R0E 2
fr—hHEEEBEMBRES X 55— J5HIEE 15 0 77 R 2%
£ o BRI DIRIEE SR E A MR A a2 2 it £
EEBEENERWEHALELSE  FAFRERIRERI . FF £
PRIVITEY - (RERIUIT B (R IB R EJ B (L2 FFEN - BEGEHSUF
PG R —E4 2Efk - MEH T F - F2 AR EHEEMN
B mEBRMMEy - B —T5H - (RECE S — [HIE R E A L&
A oo iR A AR BBk AT DLE W i discharge ~ & 17 1 W9 TH
R A i 2R B IE T e

EE : Ei[E% - Ms SAYERS -

32



TEEEEFELL A I &= /I\48 : Thank you, Mr Chairman. There are two
levels. | put it very simply as | believe Mr MORRIS has explained last time
before this Chamber on 18 December. The product has in effect two levels:
the upper level and the lower level. The collateral is held at the lower level.
We are not the trustee of the trust at the lower level, nor are we the director of the
issuer of the notes at the lower level. It is at the lower level that has been a
challenge by Lehman or their liquidators...

%Eﬁ’;ﬂ%ﬁ ERE - MREANBILEEM LB RE NSEFTA
ERBETREREZENELE? EEARAW THEHEA ZM > —HH
chﬁﬁi?xjk%m?ﬁﬁﬂnu S ER TR B GR
EESHEITA METANZEC - IREFSREREM L - E8
B R N AL TE 2 ETE -

X & : MsSAYERS.

FZEMEE S - | mean you are the custodian. Obviously, you have to protect
the collaterals. | mean they belong to the victims. But then, according to this,
you have to sue yourself, you have to sue the issuer. How can you discharge
both duties at the same time? Surely, there is a clear conflict of interests, isn't
there?

EUHEERRI T EEER /A : No, | have to express that | don't think
there is a conflict of interests. There is no suggestion that the issuer has to be
sued by us.

S EME S - Thatis what it says here, unless they are wrong. That is what it
says on page 4, "if necessary, take action against the issuer to enforce the issuer's
undertakings, including enforcing the security.” | mean if you are on one hand
the custodian of the trustee with duty to enforce the security and sue the issuer,
and you are the issuer according to page 3. According to this document, you are
the issuer. You have been appointed by Lehman Brothers to be directors of the
Pacific International Finance. | mean that is the question | can't understand.
How can you sue yourself?

EEXELNEI == /48 - Perhaps, | may explain.  We are not the
issuer. We do provide corporate services to the issuer at the upper level. As
part of the enforcement process, there will be a request made of the issuer at the
upper level for redemption of the notes. The issuer will not be...

33



REMWMBE - b — iR H O 2issuer » —FF X ER H C A 2 issuer o
- il A B E AR EREA R E Cgissuer - FE= B RTIEE
IRITMET A S NEHEESEZET A - Lenforce » 1T H L
THE - AR - BETE—(EF = flse ?

ERE - KMAWEEENEERE T - A

REWBEL T -

EEESRESRERVIARTABEIERARE/NE - KMENA

xgﬁﬁfﬁj\ Pacific International Financef&issuer o

REWEE  HEMEAMAFNESE !

EEEHXRFSRIBRIFATABRTEARR/NME : HME

corporate service provider - figdirector » {H3g [t 1~ =2 — [t activey 23

28 A2 K2

REM

EEESREERRRSRETABEIERARE/NGE : EHE—FH
single purpose - &t /2issueffinotes » EW H HAh......

REHBRE MERMMAmL IR AE WENAZEMESE.....

/Ean;%ﬂﬁ?%ﬂ%&ﬁﬂ%ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁirquXIT/J\;IH N EIE

ERE o REME - U AR S K X B2 A e i

ESESRESRIBARTTARBEITERARE/NE - M2

dlrectors » {H directors H & ff — £t corporate service - fif filing -

34



returns » [A B 7% F activelyErunig A & » B A& —{f special

purpose vehicleZ issue#} £k notes -

RE#HBRE  PTREEREMEE  E L2

EESEREESRIERFCTXEETERRIR/VA : As a trustee »
A E 1T trusteely = AL - Wl A Feny A B 205 2 51 B 2% (i duties -

= — > M 2Z conduit of information between issuers ]
noteholders ; 285 — » M & & £ % underlying collateral ; 5 = » 7]
Hevent of defaultﬁﬁ Ztake actionfy&E - subject to dlrectlons);‘z
indemnity from noteholders » {1 & & {735 {fl & {£ » Z enforce
collateral » k% base on trust deed#s ¥ {1117 {# 7 conditions 43 fid &
2= o WA G A2 —Eissuer » F7 DLA0 5 K &7 K 2K Zenforcesl take
actions » as a trustee » I fT#& #H 7] DLGE 4R % - Director H & — flf
administrativef) /& @ -

REWEE  EFE - HWE.....

s
k= 111}

EFRE:RHGERMEEHEBRE -T2 REEE -

REBBE 2 PTERERRER > XFE - BEERITEREM
fEftiE LR B AR - [RATDLERIE - #ARABHAREHMES
HREE®REZXF - EFEHAHAE - ARKSE - FEREN

EEESARESHRIER/FTEXETERAREE /I : 7£:E {#market
HEIRZ%.....

REWEE - 2 WA BIFAWORAHAES - & T A
HoREEFEZAHET AR TR MEZEHRMEMKEER
fRAFATREf A REMES - ABEHERAMARIKE |

T:EI:T
==
=

EEESREESREABBIRTABEIERARE/NE : 2 ATl
HMEEMLE - BEAEERLE... ...

REHBRE AT FETHEEER !



EEESRESHREEERTXEBETEARIR/IE: Dlitrusteery &
EREET...... B R MU Al directionZ B H & E FF - WM FEITE
{H & {F - as a trustee » ;5 BE LIRS EIE 2 -

REBBERE - MREBETEMSEME  EEEEEHMBEERATE 2
AR EES s WARKRMTMEERLEREEMT - R FHHEEET
AN BEBEXMf  FeEFH - H—HHEH  MXEEHCAESH
© o BE A B R E K AT DUIR] R HGE W2 e

EE S SRR BT AETERRIE/EH : MEGEE
IRITIERZIEN  WBEFETEWET - WRERERMAEFEEZTHE
T M HY #E FIl = enforce collateralff - 3 4@ ¥ & i -

REWEE  MEFHER ? HMHEAERZLEFIRARA A

IR REMRE > MRMCEZEEEHRRE -

REMBEE #H o EFE -

e

R & WEHE B WA JRE R 2[R S8 55 A2/ B
BFRFEgtRABERFENHEE  HREESE T GREATEHITS
FAaR M - WM E RS RAAERE T EE R E R M3
WEARFMEMHES - (RMAHERERFENELIERFZR?
GG BRI GHET ? TR EM—EHEENER

EEEXELEIFEmE=EH/I\4H : The two are related insofar as the legal
wranglers you put it are impacts on the value of the collaterals that would be
available for distribution. The legal wrangle doesn't impact on the buy-back as
a principle, as a theoretical possibility, that they are quite separate. The legal
wrangler as what Lehman has sought to do is to prevent those counterparties to
various swaps and documentation which they have entered into... how should |
put it, unwinding those various structures. And following the terms in the
documents supporting these structures to pay the funds out, they have sought to
establish a priority to those funds over in this case. The priority which we
would say, is in favour ultimately of the noteholders. Their challenge does not
impact directly on the buy-back as such, on the principle of buy-back.

36



R HEWORBAROMERFEZBETRIE - AIAERKHE
FFETEETHEBERT S =2 AT » Al SEkHEmE 2

EEEXFHA T EmEER /I : No, Mr Chairman, | think perhaps there
has been some misunderstanding. As Mr MORRIS and Mr MAZZOCHI have
resorted to explain that the challenge impacts primarily the value that will be
available, but not the buy-back or the principle of buy-back per se.

EF : Mr MORRISH] G i 78 — & 7 A RAE R FH - L2
SSRGS B E SR T A & B A R 17 17 buy-back: 2 W5 2 41K A A
PLAESTHYES - FRMRAEEMRE A - RME K/ E T AHGEE L
fERy - Bl RN KRB AEANRE » BIA1E M BG& 55
BN EELM MR ERAYEE - BIEERECEET > 85 E M

=z
/%\ /EEIJ‘ ?

ZXAKEERFEEEEEE S5 - | mean the buy-back was put in place to buy
back from the minibond holders the minibonds at the market value. So,
obviously, part of that process is establishing what the market value is. What
the legal challenge in the US does is, as | say, to make it impossible to actually
come up with a market value for those minibonds. So, that is what, if you like,
puts the buy-back on hold. But I don't think it alters the fundamental point of
actually moving forward with the buy-back unless once the situation is resolved.

SRERRE  FEFETRIRUEIF ...

ERE : REAF

bl

T}
Bk

ARERRE  WEBE... WA WER . 2P AEMIRAE GRS —
FERTT & & A Fl 2 B R AR E - WADE S B IRTT BB RS
MR AGEFRITELTFRAO TFRERERGRESEHR > NFHF
FA Mz - IR BUFa &4 T EwE R K
MR ECH - PG REEHHENESE o KR ERMEEHE &R
TrAEEE > MRTEELETZAT » BEF A feiE A ot iy 28
& A DLIE 7 jEAh - 20 SR AT DAY RS - A B0k 1R I R A S (1 & 5
L&A FAT IR — LB R RN AT A A AT R -

37



R i AUGERE - REHMEERFRE A5 # - M N —
HmETLEFRE RMFEFHEETH @  KERAFEERE
WEHMESGEBER  RBREBIFRFRTLE  BUFIETE AR
i FRATE - T REERER - I B HEBEBEFEAK
FTfERIRDE  DIREEMEZE G B & F % A5 A M3 ER
i o 75 B 1R AT AE B R H A2 (Bl B Y /i & B A R GE - A TS Y

BIERE : £F  HEER -

ERE R

BIER : HE S KRR ZE E 2 A HE A e 8 ik M E 2/ 1Y
TR E - {HE E B 7= AR L ZE - ARy R 5 %02 BUS 2 H
HyEERE » DABETRIRIG R RE - v BBl DI & - Wt - Fe ek
AIAE G T T A AE R T M TR A A A EE A AL R R E -

R KEE ESHEKRMEE TR -

RINBEE - % ARHEE MASNCARE T HHE
HER BT £2 BE S0 S BE A 5 7 H 05 26 25 A% R GE ] RE
KA —F  WE - =4 FaLEKRBE#HT X -

TR 2  WMERmEMEHEIIAR  FIE? HHEREFNHR
HiHERERFERNGE  BEEANERE - ARBWERE
B AR A EHEREZSER - B8 HEEHEEG G
AN E B S » 7 H R A DI ERE - 4705 2

ZHIRTAEHRE S FHARTOUARKERALES HB
Gk o DA EMMAEFE -

7 B
RS
200943 H 20H

38



